
 

Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, October 20, 2011, 5:30 to 6:30 p.m., followed by the Transportation  

Forum at Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Please Note: This meeting will be held on the second floor of the 
Alameda CTC, in Suite 220. The Transportation Forum will be 
held in Suite 300 on the third floor. 

 

Meeting Outcomes: 

 Approve CAC Bylaws and calendar for fiscal year 2011-2012 

 Receive updates on Alameda CTC and CAC outreach efforts 

 Discuss CAC outreach goals and objectives 

 Receive an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) development 

 Actively participate in the North County Transportation Forum 
 
5:30 – 5:35 p.m. 
Cynthia Dorsey 

1. Welcome and Introductions  

5:35 – 5:40 p.m. 
Public 

2. Public Comment I 

5:40 – 5:45 p.m. 
Cynthia Dorsey 

3. Approval of June 16, 2011 and July 21, 2011 Minutes 
03_CAC_Meeting_Minutes_061611.pdf – Page 1 
03A_CAC_Meeting_Minutes_072111.pdf – Page 5 

A 

5:45 – 5:50 p.m. 
CAC Members 

4. Approval of CAC Bylaws and Calendar 
04_Proposed_CAC_Bylaws.pdf – Page 9 
04A_FY11-12_Draft_CAC_Calendar.pdf – Page 17 

A 

5:50 – 6:15 p.m. 
Staff and MIG 

5. Staff Overview of Outreach Materials and Website Report 
05_Strategic_Communications_Plan.pdf – Page 19 
05A_AlamedaCTC_Design_Guidelines.pdf – Page 57 
05B_Memo_Website_and_ConstantContact_Analytics.pdf –  
Page 83 
05C_Glossary.pdf – Page 93 

I 

file://alameda/MeasureB/Programs/Program%20Management%20Team/Web%20Site/Web%20Posting%20Info/ACTIA%20FTP%20Site%20Information_120208.doc
file://alameda/MeasureB/Programs/Program%20Management%20Team/Web%20Site/Web%20Posting%20Info/ACTIA%20FTP%20Site%20Information_120208.doc


Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 10/20/2011 
 Page 2 

 

6:15 – 6:20 p.m. 
Cynthia Dorsey 

6. CAC Outreach Goals and Objectives 
06_Memo_from_Chair_Outreach.pdf – Page 95 

I 

6:20 – 6:25 p.m. 
CAC Members 

7. CAC Member/Outreach Reports 
07_CAC_Roster.pdf – Page 97 
07A_CAC_Supervisorial_Districts_Map.pdf – Page 99 
07B_Roberts_Rules_of_Order_Summary.pdf – Page101 

I 

6:25 – 6:30 p.m. 
Staff 

8. Staff Reports 
A. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 

Expenditure Plan 
A presentation of these materials will occur at the 
Transportation Forum. 

08A_CWTP-TEP_Overview.pdf –Page 105 
08A1_Regional_SCS-RTP_CWTP-TEP_Process.pdf –  
Page 107 
08A2_CWTP-TEP_Public_Outreach_Dates.pdf –Page 131 

I 

6:30 – 8:30 p.m. 
CAC Members, 
Staff, and Public 

9. North County Transportation Forum & Open House 
09_North_County_Transportation_Forum_Flyer.pdf –  
Page 133 

 

8:30 p.m. 10.  Adjournment I 

Key: A – Action Item; I – Information/Discussion Item; full packet available at www.alamedactc.org 

 
Next Meeting: 

Date: January 19, 2012 – Central County Transportation Forum 
Time: 5:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
Location: Hayward City Hall, 777 B Street, Hayward, CA  94541 

 
 

Staff Liaisons: 
Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of 
Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 
(510) 208-7428 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

Liz Brazil, Contract Compliance and 
Outreach Analyst 
510-208-7419 
lbrazil@alamedactc.org  

 
  

http://www.alamedactc.org/
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:lbrazil@alamedactc.org


Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 10/20/2011 
 Page 3 

 

Location Information: Alameda CTC is located in Downtown Oakland at the 
intersection of 14th Street and Broadway. The office is just a few steps away from the 
City Center/12th Street BART station. Bicycle parking is available inside the building, 
and in electronic lockers at 14th and Broadway near Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires 
purchase of key card from bikelink.org). There is garage parking for autos and 
bicycles in the City Center Garage (enter on 14th Street between Broadway and Clay). 
Visit the Alameda CTC website for more information on how to get to Alameda CTC: 
http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html. 
 
Public Comment: Members of the public may address the committee regarding any 
item, including an item not on the agenda. All items on the agenda are subject to 
action and/or change by the committee. The chair may change the order of items. 
 
Accommodations/Accessibility: Meetings are wheelchair accessible. Please do not 
wear scented products so that individuals with environmental sensitivities may 
attend. Call (510) 893-3347 (voice) or (510) 834-6754 (TTD) five days in advance to 
request a sign-language interpreter. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/directions.html


 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
Attachment 03 

 
Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, June 16, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Barry Ferrier, Chair 
__P__ Cynthia Dorsey, Vice 

Chair 
__P__ Meredith Brown 
__A__ Norbert Castro 
__P__ Val Chinn 
__P__ Joseph Collier 
__P__ Frances Hilliard 
__A__ Joseph Hilson 

__A__ Brad Hottle 
__P__ Alton Jefferson 
__A__ Roop Jindal 
__A__ Dimitris Kastriotis 
__P__ Audrey LePell 
__P__ Pilar Lorenzana-Campo 
__A__ Harpal Mann 
__P__ John Repar 
__A__ Frank Rose 

__P__ Clara Sample 
__A__ Nicholas Sebastian 
__A__ Gerarda Stocking 
__A__ Brenda Walker 
__A__ Ronald Washington 
__A__ Darren White 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__A__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Programs and Public Affairs 

Manager 

__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
__P__ Lou Hexter MIG 
 

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Chair Barry Ferrier called the meeting to order at 5:40 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of April 21, 2011 Minutes 
Audrey LePell moved to approve the April 21, 2011 minutes as written. Frances Hilliard 
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously (12-0). 
 

4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
Francis Hilliard nominated Cynthia Dorsey for chair. Val Chinn seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously (12-0). 
 
Audrey LePell nominated Barry Ferrier as vice chair. Val Chinn seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously (12-0). 
 
Tess Lengyel stated that the roles and responsibilities of CAC officers are listed on page 5 of 
the agenda packet. She suggested that the chair and vice chair review the document in the 

Page 1



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee June 16, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

packet, and staff will further explain roles and responsibilities during the committee training 
session. 
 

5. Approval of CAC Bylaws and Calendar 
Tess explained that staff restructured the CAC membership and updated the bylaws 
primarily in response to the recent merger of the Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (ACTIA) and the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency 
(ACCMA). She stated that the committee structure changed due to the new configuration of 
the 22-member Alameda CTC board. Tess explained that the new committee structure, 
which the Commission adopted in May and is reflected in the new bylaws. She said that for 
the CAC, each Commission member will appoint a member. For example, since Cynthia 
Dorsey and Hale Zukas were both appointed by Supervisor Carson, one will stay with 
Supervisor Carson, and the other will be appointed by another commissioner. Tess stated 
that the merger also provided an opportunity to make the bylaws between the agency’s 
four community advisory committees as uniform as possible. 
 
Suggested edits to the CAC Bylaws: 

 Article 1.6 Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC or “Committee): Make a change to 
reflect that the CAC works with the community and shares with the Commission. 

 Article 1.7 – Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC): Clarify that the CWC is only a 
definition. 

 Article 2.2.2: Update the first sentence to “….reports, and some agencies’ 
publications.” 

 Article 3.5 Attendance: Change “during the fiscal year” to “during a fiscal year.” 
 
Tess informed the committee that staff will work with the Commission directly and ask for 
reappointments to the committee. She stated that staff will look at members’ attendance 
(who is actively serving on the committee) and willingness to continue to actively serve. 
Tess told the members that a redlined version of the bylaws will come to the committee in 
July for approval. 
 

6. Discussion of Overall CAC Year Plan for Communications and Outreach 
Tess led the discussion on the overall CAC plan for communications and outreach for the 
coming year. She stated the activities currently underway at the agency: The Countywide 
Transportation Plan (CWTP) is in full swing and the first draft of the plan will be complete in 
September. The Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) is expected to be placed on the 
November 2012 ballot. Alameda CTC has a modified team coming on board in July for 
Media Services and one task is to create a new Communications Plan. Tess said that the 
Communications Plan will establish goals and document the Alameda CTC communications 
and outreach efforts. Another task of the Media Services team is to provide further 
enhancements to the Alameda CTC website. Tess stated that the current website was a 
temporary site put in place after the merger of ACTIA and ACCMA. 
 

Page 2



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee June 16, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

She stated this is a good opportunity for the CAC members to be involved in providing input 
and ideas on the Communications Plan and to set achievable goals for the CAC. She 
reviewed the memo on CAC outreach goals for fiscal year 2011-2012. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 A member suggested that the CAC can form a subcommittee to address the 
additional approaches to performing outreach for the committee. 

 What is the responsibility for the Commission in terms of transportation goals? Tess 
stated that the Alameda CTC Board members perform many duties in support of the 
agency, including some of the same things as CAC such as attending the 
Transportation Forums and hosting and attending workshops regarding the CWTP-
TEP. The members suggested that the City Councils can promote communications 
and discuss transportation at their meetings; however, it’s not being done. The chair 
suggested that CAC members can get this item on the city council agendas. Tess 
stated that the CAC chair can share comments at the Alameda CTC meeting. 

 A member mentioned that the bylaws (Article 2.2.2) state that one of the roles and 
responsibilities of a CAC member is to bring the ideas from the public to the 
Alameda CTC. The member said that the CAC members are not bringing comments 
from the public to the CAC. Tess stated that this has always been a role of the CAC 
since 1986. Cynthia Dorsey reminded the committee that the CAC meeting time has 
been diminished, and the members currently do not have enough time to share the 
public needs in the meeting. Committee members and staff suggested that the 
members can submit the public needs in writing, and Alameda CTC will include the 
information in the agenda packet. That way CAC members can read it in advance 
and vote on any items at the meeting. 

 For people without computers, Barry suggested that Alameda CTC send letters to 
keep them informed. 

 
7. Staff Overview of Outreach Materials and Website Report 

Tess introduced staff member Liz Brazil and stated that she has some background in 
performing business outreach. She stated that Liz’s role has been expanded to include 
business outreach efforts on behalf of the CAC and the Commission. Liz led the discussion 
on outreach sign-up opportunities. She listed the following community events that 
members can commit to attend during the upcoming months. 

 June 30 and July 7 – Alameda County Fair 

 August 6-7 – Fremont Festival of the Arts 

 August 27-28 – Oakland Chinatown Street Fest 2011 

 September 11 – Solano Avenue Stroll 

 September 17 – Hayward Art and Wine Festival 

 September 18 – Newark Days Information Fair 
 
Liz requested the members sign up for an event before leaving the meeting. She informed 
the committee that she will contact them to allow for sign-up opportunities. No members 
signed up. 
 

Page 3



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee June 16, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

Lou Hexter from MIG reviewed the Alameda CTC website analytics and e-news database 
report with the committee. 
 

8. Committee Leadership Training 
Lou Hexter held a Committee Leadership Training for CAC and staff that covered being an 
effective committee member, time management, effective communication and decision 
making.  
 

9. Members Reports 
Audrey LePell inquired if Alameda CTC contributed to the Route 680/Route 84 project in 
Niles Canyon. Staff said that this project belongs to Caltrans, and Alameda CTC did not 
contribute. Audrey informed the committee that the League of Women Voters magazine 
stated that Alameda County got an F in ozone and a D in particulate matter. She thought 
that the purpose of the ACCMA is to prevent these things from happening. Pilar Lorenzana-
Campo stated that ozone and particulate matter levels are affected by land-use decisions 
and are related to greenhouse gas emissions. 
 
Meredith Brown informed the committee of an outreach event being held by the Alameda 
County Democratic Lawyers Club with the Robert Raburn, Chris Peoples, and Joe Young at 
Everett and Jones restaurant on June 17. 
 
Cynthia Dorsey stated that AC Transit has a meeting scheduled on June 26 to discuss 
schedule changes. 

 
10. Staff Reports 

A. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Tess encouraged the members to review the information in the packet. 
 

B. Other 
Tess stated that Alameda CTC projects a savings of $3 million in fiscal year 2011-2012 on 
staffing and consultants fees due to the merger of ACTIA and ACCMA. 
 

11. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

Page 4



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
Attachment 03A 

 
Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, July 21, 2011, 5:30 p.m., 33997 Alvarado Niles Road, Union City 
 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Cynthia Dorsey, Chair 
__P__ Barry Ferrier, Vice Chair 
__A__ Meredith Brown 
__A__ Norbert Castro 
__P__ Val Chinn 
__P__ Joseph Collier 
__P__ Frances Hilliard 
__A__ Joseph Hilson 

__A__ Brad Hottle 
__A__ Alton Jefferson 
__P__ Roop Jindal 
__A__ Dimitris Kastriotis 
__P__ Audrey LePell 
__A__ Pilar Lorenzana-Campo 
__P__ Harpal Mann 
__P__ John Repar 

__A__ Frank Rose 
__P__ Clara Sample 
__A__ Nicholas Sebastian 
__A__ Gerarda Stocking 
__A__ Brenda Walker 
__A__ Ronald Washington 
__A__ Darren White 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public 

Affairs and Legislation 
__P__ Liz Brazil, Contract Compliance and Outreach 

Analyst 

__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 
 
 

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Chair Cynthia Dorsey called the meeting to order at 5:40 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions. 
 
Guests present: Lisa Garcia; Hugh McNamara; Diane Shaw, CAWG; Sharon Powers, PAPCO 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of June 16, 2011 Minutes 
Members did not make a motion to approve the June 16, 2011 minutes. 
 

4. Approval of CAC Bylaws and Calendar 
Suggested edits/feedback to the CAC Bylaws: 

 Article 1.6 Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC or “Committee): Change “… CAC keeps 
the Commission …” to “… CAC keeps the Commission and public …” The members 
did not agree on these edits, and staff agreed to work with the chair and vice chair 
on the wording and bring the item back to the committee. 

 Article 5.3 Quorum: Change the quorum from 50 percent back to 33percent. Tess 
Lengyel informed the members that the size of the committee has been reduced to 
22 members. As an agency, if we can’t get a quorum, we need to ask ourselves if the 

Page 5



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee July 21, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

committee is clear on its responsibilities. The new bylaws state that a quorum for 
the CAC is 50 percent plus one member. 

 
Members did not make a motion to approve the CAC Bylaws and Calendar. 
 

5. Staff Overview of Outreach Materials and Website Report 
Liz Brazil reviewed the Alameda CTC website analytics and e-news database report with the 
committee. She explained that the total number of visits is down because Alameda CTC did 
not generate a newsletter, and it’s the beginning of summer; however, people visiting the 
website are staying longer. The total growth for the month of July for the Constant Contact 
database is 52 people. Going forward, Alameda CTC will perform additional analysis to 
provide more data. 
 
Cynthia encouraged the committee to visit the website and send the link to friends and 
family. If everyone refers the link to one person, it will help to increase the number of visits. 
 

6. CAC Outreach Goals and Objectives 
Liz led the discussion on outreach opportunities. Staff sent a letter to CAC members to 
request participation in several community outreach events from July through September 
2011. Liz listed the following community events that members can commit to attending in 
the upcoming months. 

 August 6-7 – Fremont Festival of the Arts 

 August 27-28 – Oakland Chinatown StreetFest 2011 

 September 11 – Solano Avenue Stroll 

 September 17 – Hayward 2011 Street Party 

 September18 – Newark Days Community Information Fair 
 
She requested that members sign up for the Fremont Festival of the Arts and the Oakland 
Chinatown StreetFest. Liz stated that Alameda CTC is a sponsor and will be at the events 
from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Val Chinn and Cynthia signed up for the events.  
 
Members requested an explanation of the e-notifier feature on the website. Staff explained 
that the e-notifier allows participants to receive updates about new and updated meetings, 
events, news, etc. A member requested to remove the limitation on the number of e-
notifier selections. Currently, the service limits the number of RSS feed e-mails people can 
receive to five subscription e-mails. 
 

7. CAC Member/Outreach Reports 
Cynthia Dorsey reviewed the memo from the chair and requested that members review the 
document and provide input. 
 
Outreach Survey 
Liz led the discussion on the CAC members’ outreach survey. The goal of the survey is to 
determine how to best support the CAC members’ outreach efforts and to learn more about 
the types of outreach and tools that CAC members are interested in. Staff sent the survey to 

Page 6



Alameda CTC Citizens Advisory Committee July 21, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

the CAC members on July 14, 2011 and will collect the comments to share with the 
committee. The chair encouraged the members to complete the form in the packet and 
return it to Alameda CTC. 
 
Member Reports 

 Audrey LePell said on July 26, Caltrans will have a project meeting for Route 84 in 
Sunol and Fremont.  

 Audrey invited interested members to review a copy of the League of Women 
Voters flyer Transactions after the meeting. 

 Cynthia announced that AC Transit fares will increase effective August 1, and the 
information is posted on the AC Transit website. 

 
8. Staff Reports 

A. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Tess Lengyel mentioned that the committee will receive a presentation on the 
Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) after 
the CAC meeting at the Transportation Forum. She stated that the evaluation of projects 
and programs for the draft CWTP is complete, and Alameda CTC will distribute the first 
CWTP draft in September 2011. Tess described the outreach being developed in the fall. 
Alameda CTC will hold five workshops around the county similar to the workshops in the 
spring. The second polling effort will take place during October. 
 
The members inquired if the next five workshops will be at the same locations. Tess 
stated that is the recommendation; however, Alameda CTC will determine the 
availability of the locations. Barry Ferrier mentioned that the turnout of the workshops 
in the spring was low and encouraged the committee to assist in increasing the 
attendance at the workshops. 
 

9. South County Transportation Forum and Open House 
The members adjourned to the South County Transportation Forum and open house at  
6:30 p.m. 
 

10. Adjournment 
The forum adjourned at 9 p.m. 

Page 7



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 8



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
Attachment 04 

 

 

Citizens Advisory Committee Bylaws 
 

Article 1: Definitions 
 

1.1 Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC). The “Alameda CTC” or 
“Commission” is a joint powers authority resulting from the merger of the Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (“ACCMA”) and the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
(“ACTIA”). The 22-member Commission is comprised of the following representatives: 

 
1.1.1 All five Alameda County Supervisors. 
 
1.1.2 Two City of Oakland representatives. 
 
1.1.3 One representative from each of the other 13 cities in Alameda County. 
 
1.1.4 A representative from Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (“AC Transit”). 
 
1.1.5 A representative from San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (“BART”). 

 
1.2 Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA). The governmental 

agency previously responsible for the implementation of the Measure B half-cent transportation sales 
tax in Alameda County, as approved by voters in 2000 and implemented in 2002. Alameda CTC has now 
assumed responsibility for the sales tax. 

 
1.3 Appointing Party. A person or group designated to appoint committee members. 
 
1.4 Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC). The Alameda CTC Committee that 

reviews all competitive applications submitted to Alameda CTC for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety 
funds, along with the development and updating of the Alameda Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plans. Serving as the countywide BPAC, the Committee also provides input on countywide educational 
and promotional programs, and other projects of countywide significance.  

 
1.5 Brown Act. California’s open meeting law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government 

Code, Sections 54950 et seq. 
 
1.6 Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC or “Committee”). The Alameda CTC Committee that 

serves as a liaison group between the Alameda CTC and the members’ respective communities. 
Appointed by the Commission, the CAC keeps the public informed of the progress of Measure B Deleted: ACTIA Board or the 

Deleted: Commission 

Page 9



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 2  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

programs and projects, and discusses local community transportation concerns, as well as provides 
feedback to members’ respective communities to the CAC and the Commission. 

 
1.7 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC). The Alameda CTC Committee of individuals created 

by the ACTIA Board, as required by Measure B, with the assistance of the League of Women Voters and 
other citizens groups, and continued by the Commission. The Committee reports directly to the public 
and is charged with reviewing all expenditures of the agency. Citizens Watchdog Committee members 
are private citizens who are not elected officials at any level of government, nor individuals in a 
position to benefit in any way from the sales tax. 

 
1.8 Expenditure Plan. The plan for expending Transportation sales tax (Measure B) funds, 

presented to the voters in 2000, and implemented in 2002.  
 
1.9 Executive Director. The chief executive staff member of Alameda CTC who reports directly 

to the Commission.  
 
1.10 Fiscal Year. July 1 through June 30. 
 
1.11 Measure B. The measure approved by the voters authorizing the half-cent sales tax for 

transportation services now collected and administered by the Alameda CTC and governed by the 
Expenditure Plan. The sales tax authorized by Measure B began on April 1, 2002 and extends through 
March 31, 2022. 

 
1.12 Measure B Program. Transportation or transportation-related program specified in the 

Expenditure Plan for funding on a percentage-of-revenues basis or grant allocation. 
 
1.13 Measure B Project. Transportation and transportation-related capital projects specified in 

the Expenditure Plan for funding in the amounts allocated in the Expenditure Plan. 
 
1.14 1986 Measure B. The measure approved by the voters of Alameda County in 1986 to 

address major transportation needs and congestion in Alameda County, and implemented by the ACTA 
Board pursuant to the 1986 Expenditure Plan. 

 
1.15 Organizational Meeting. The annual regular meeting of the CAC in preparation for the 

next fiscal year’s activities. 
 
1.16 Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO). The Alameda CTC Committee that 

meets to address funding, planning, and coordination issues regarding paratransit services in Alameda 
County. Members must be an Alameda County resident and an eligible user of any transportation 
service available to seniors and people with disabilities in Alameda County. PAPCO is supported by a 
Technical Advisory Committee comprised of Measure B-funded paratransit providers in Alameda 
County. 

 

Deleted: and brings 

Deleted:  to the Commission

Deleted: , a committee

Deleted:  

Page 10



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 3  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

1.17 Planning Area. Geographic groupings of cities and of Alameda County for planning and 
funding purposes. North County: Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Oakland, Piedmont; Central 
County: Hayward, San Leandro, unincorporated county (near Hayward); South County: Fremont, 
Newark, Union City; East County: Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, the unincorporated area of Sunol. 

 
Article 2: Purpose and Responsibilities 

 
2.1 Committee Purpose. The CAC purpose is to regularly inform, on behalf of the Alameda CTC, 

the communities in each Alameda County planning area about the progress of Measure B-funded 
transportation programs and projects. 

 
2.2 Committee Roles and Responsibilities. The roles and responsibilities of the Committee are 

to: 
2.2.1 Serve as a conduit of information back to the public ensuring that the programs, 

projects, policies, and goals of Alameda CTC are conveyed and understood.  
 
2.2.2 Serve as a conduit for ideas and information coming from the public at large to 

the Alameda CTC, through written and oral reports, and some agencies’ publications. Encourage 
subscribers to use the e-newsletter and e-notifer on the Alameda CTC website. 

 
2.2.3 Develop and maintain working relationships with community organizations and 

groups throughout Alameda County that are interested in and affected by the Measure B program. 
 

Article 3: Members 
 
3.1 Number of Members. The CAC will consist of 22 members.  

 
3.2 Appointment. The Commission will make appointments in the following manner: 

 
3.2.1 One member per Alameda CTC Commission member (22 total). 

3.3 Membership Qualification. Each member must be an Alameda County resident. 
 

3.4 Membership Term. Appointments shall be for two-year terms. There is no maximum 
number of terms a member may serve. Members shall serve until the Commission appoints their 
successors.  

 
3.5 Attendance. Members will actively support committee activities and regularly attend 

meetings. Accordingly, more than three absences during a fiscal year may be cause for removal from 
the Committee. However, a member removed from the Committee may be reappointed by an 
appointing party.  

 
3.6 Termination. A member’s term shall terminate on the occurrence of any of the following: 

 

Deleted: including on 

Deleted: the 

Deleted: subject to 

Deleted: ment

Page 11



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 4  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

3.6.1 The member voluntarily resigns by written notice to the chair or Alameda CTC 

staff. 

3.6.2 The member fails to continue to meet the qualifications for membership, 

including attendance requirements. 

3.6.3 The member passes away or otherwise becomes incapable of continuing to 

serve. 

3.6.4 The member appointment is terminated by the Commission. 
 

3.7 Vacancies. An appointing party shall have the right to appoint (subject to approval by the 
Commission) a person to fill the vacant member position. Alameda CTC shall be responsible for 
notifying an appointing party of such vacancy and for urging expeditious appointment of a new 
member, as appropriate. 

 
Article 4: Officers 

 
4.1 Officers. The CAC shall annually elect a chair and vice chair. Each officer must be a duly 

appointed member of the CAC. 
 

4.1.1 Duties. The chair shall preside at all meetings and will represent the CAC before 
the Commission to report on CAC activities. The vice chair shall assume all duties of the chair in the 
absence of, or on the request of the chair.  

 
4.2 Office Elections. Officers shall be elected by the members annually at the Organizational 

Meeting or as necessary to fill a vacancy. An individual receiving a majority of votes by a quorum shall 
be deemed to have been elected and will assume office at the meeting following the election. In the 
event of multiple nominations, the vote shall be by ballot. Officers shall be eligible for re-election 
indefinitely.  
 

Article 5: Meetings 
 

5.1 Open and Public Meetings. All CAC meetings shall be open and public and governed by the 
Brown Act. Public comment shall be allowed at all CAC meetings. The time allotted for comments by a 
member of the public in the general public comment period or on any agenda item shall be at the 
discretion of the chair.  

 
5.2 Regular Meetings. The CAC will hold up to five meetings per year. Annually, at the 

Organizational Meeting, CAC shall establish the schedule of regular meetings for the ensuing year. 
Meeting dates and times may be changed and additional regular meetings scheduled during the year 
by action of CAC. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1", Hanging:  0.5",
Space After:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  1",  No
bullets or numbering

Deleted: 5

Page 12



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 5  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

5.3 Quorum. For purposes of decision making, a quorum shall consist of at least half (50 
percent) plus one of the total number of members appointed at the time a decision is made. Members 
will not take actions at meetings with less than 50 percent plus one member present. Items may be 
discussed and information may be distributed on any item even if a quorum is not present.  

 
5.4 Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the chair or by a majority of the 

members on an as-needed basis. Attendance at special meetings is not counted as part of members’ 
attendance requirement. Agenda item(s) for special meeting(s) shall be stated when the meeting is 
called, but shall not be of a general business nature. Specialized meetings shall be concerned with 
studies, emergencies, or items of a time-urgent nature. Agenda item(s) of a regular meeting may be 
tabled for further discussion and action at a special meeting, the time and location to be announced in 
the tabling motion. Notice of such meetings shall be given to all members at least 72 hours prior to 
such meetings and shall be published on the Alameda CTC’s website and at the Alameda CTC office, all 
in accordance with the Brown Act.  

 
5.5 Agenda. All meetings shall have a published agenda. Action may be taken only on items 

indicated on the agenda as action items. Items for a regular meeting agenda may be submitted by any 
member to the chair and committee staff. The Commission and/or Committee staff may also submit 
items for the agenda. Every agenda shall include provision for members of the public to address the 
Committee. The chair and the vice chair shall review the agenda in advance of distribution. Copies of 
the agenda, with supporting material and the past meeting minutes, shall be mailed to members and 
any other interested parties who request it. The agenda shall be posted on the Alameda CTC website 
and office and provided at the meeting, all in accordance with the Brown Act.   

 
5.6 Roberts Rules of Order. The rules contained in the latest edition of “Roberts Rules of Order 

Newly Revised” shall govern the proceedings of the CAC and any subcommittees thereof to the extent 
that the person presiding over the proceeding determines that such formality is required to maintain 
order and make process, and to the extent that these actions are consistent with these bylaws. 

 
5.7 Place of Meetings. CAC meetings shall be held at the Alameda CTC offices, unless otherwise 

designated by the Committee. Meeting locations shall be within Alameda County, accessible in 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (41 U.S.C., Section 12132) or regulations 
promulgated there under, shall be accessible by public transportation, and shall not be in any facility 
that prohibits the admittance of any person, or persons, on the base of race, religious creed, color, 
national origin, ancestry, or sex, or where members of the public may not be present without making a 
payment or purchase. 

 
Article 6: Subcommittees 

 
6.1 Establishment. The CAC may establish subcommittees when and as necessary or advisable 

to make nominations for office of the CAC, to develop and propose policy on a particular issue, to 
conduct an investigation, to draft a report or other document, or for any other purpose within the 
authority of the CAC.  

 

Deleted: Media notices will be delivered at least 
72 hours before the time of the meeting.

Deleted: Page Break

¶

Page 13



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 6  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

6.2 Membership. CAC members will be appointed to subcommittees by the CAC or by the chair. 
No subcommittee shall have fewer than three members, nor will a subcommittee have sufficient 
members to constitute a quorum of the CAC. 

 
Article 7: Records and Notices 

 
7.1 Minutes. Minutes of all meetings, including actions and the time and place of holding each 

meeting, shall be kept on file at the Alameda CTC office. 
 
7.2 Attendance Roster. A member roster and a record of member attendance shall be kept on 

file at the Alameda CTC office.  
 
7.3 Brown Act. All CAC meetings will comply with the requirements of the Brown Act. Notice of 

meetings and agendas will be given to all members and any member of the public requesting such 
notice in writing and shall be posted at the Alameda CTC office at least 72 hours prior to each meeting. 
Members of the public may address the CAC on any matter not on the agenda and on each matter 
listed on the agenda, pursuant to procedures set by the chair and/or committee.   

 
7.4 Meeting Notices. Meeting notices shall be in writing and shall be issued via U.S. Postal 

Service, personal delivery, and/or email. Any other notice required or permitted to be given under 
these bylaws may be given by any of these means.  

 
Article 8: General Matters 

 
8.1 Per Diems. Committee members shall be entitled to a per diem stipend for meetings 

attended in amounts and in accordance with policies established by the Alameda CTC. 
 
8.2 Conflicts of Interest. A conflict of interest exists when any Committee member has, or 

represents, a financial interest in the matter before the Committee. Such direct interest must be 
significant or personal. In the event of a conflict of interest, the Committee member shall declare the 
conflict, recuse him or herself from the discussion, and shall not vote on that item. Failure to comply 
with these provisions shall be grounds for removal from the Committee. 

 
8.3 Amendments to Bylaws. These bylaws will be reviewed annually, and may be amended, 

repealed, or altered, in whole or in part, by a vote taken at a duly-constituted Committee meeting at 
which a quorum is present. 

 
8.4 Public Statements. No member of the Committee may make public statements on behalf of 

the Committee without authorization by affirmative vote of the Committee, except the chair, or in his 
or her place the vice chair, when making a regular report of the Committee activities and concerns to 
the Alameda CTC.  

 
8.5 Conflict with Governing Documents. In the event these bylaws conflict with the 2000 

Alameda County Transportation Expenditure Plan, California state law, or any action lawfully taken by 

Deleted: All meetings shall be open to the public, 
except for closed sessions permitted by the Brown 
Act. 

Deleted: by 

Page 14



Alameda CTC CAC Bylaws July 5, 2011, 2011 Page 7  

 

Deleted: June 

Deleted: 16

ACTIA or the Alameda CTC, the conflicting provision in the Expenditure Plan, state law, or the lawful 
action of ACTIA or the Alameda CTC shall prevail.  

 
8.6 Staffing. Alameda CTC will provide all staffing to the Committee including preparation and 

distribution of meeting agendas, packets, and minutes; preparation of reports to the Alameda CTC 
Committees and Commission; tracking of attendance; and stipend administration.  
 

Page 15



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 16



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
Attachment 04A 

 
CAC Calendar of Meetings and Activities 

FY 2011/2012 
CAC meets quarterly on the third Thursday from 5:30 to 8:30 p.m. 

 
General Meeting Agenda 

• 5:30 – 6:30 p.m. – CAC Meeting 
• 6:30 – 7:00 p.m. – Open House 
• 7:00 – 8:30 p.m. – Formal Presentations on featured projects and questions & answers 

 
Annual Calendar of Meetings 
July 21, 2011 – CAC Meeting and South County Transportation Forum 
Ruggieri Senior Center, 33997 Alvarado‐Niles Road, Union City, CA 94587 (510) 675‐5495 

• Regional and Countywide Transportation Planning Activities Update 
• Bicycle Safety Education Programs 
• Fremont Senior Mobility Programs 
• BART Extension to Warm Springs and Irvington Station Update 
• Union City Intermodal Station Update 
• I‐680  High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Express Lanes Update 

 
October 20, 2011 – CAC Meeting and North County Transportation Forum 
Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94612 (510) 208‐7400 

• Regional and Countywide Transportation Planning Activities Update 
• Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program Update 
• Free Shuttle Programs 
• I‐80 Integrated Mobility Corridor Project Update 
• East Bay Rapid Bus Transit Update 
• I‐880 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Update 
• BART Oakland Airport Connector 

 
January 19, 2012 – CAC Meeting and Central County Transportation Forum 
Hayward City Hall, 777 B Street, Hayward, CA 94541 

• Regional and Countywide Transportation Planning Activities Update 
• East Bay Greenway Project Update 
• Senior Travel Training Programs 
• I‐880 Corridor Improvement Update 
• I‐238 Project Update 
• Lewelling Project Update 

 
   

Page 17



CAC Calendar of Events and Activities  2 
 

April 19, 2012 – CAC Meeting and East County Transportation Forum 
Dublin City Hall, 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94541 

• Regional and Countywide Transportation Planning Activities Update 
• Alamo Trail Canal Update 
• WHEELS Program 
• Route 84 Expressway Update 
• I‐580 Corridor Update 

 
June 21, 2012 – CAC Organizational Meeting 
Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94612 

• Discuss overall year plan for communications and outreach for CAC 
o Develop goals 
o Determine what outreach CAC members can do 

• Discuss CAC roles, responsibilities, and organization 
• Approve CAC Bylaws 
• Review and define CAC Calendar for FY 12/13 
• Elect chair and vice‐chair for FY 12/13 
• Committee training 

 

Page 18



 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
 
 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
 

Strategic Communications Plan,  
Fiscal Year 2011-2012 

 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
              Attachment 05

Page 19



 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Strategic Communications Plan 

DRAFT September 6, 2011 
 
Table of Contents 
 

1. Introduction and Background        1 
2. Strategic Communications Goals        1 
3. Target Audiences          3 
4. Key Messages          5 
5. Communications Materials and Delivery Mechanisms     7 
6. Recommended Communications Strategies      10 
7. Performance Measurement        35 
 
Appendix A:  Outreach Strategies to Ethnic Communities in Alameda County 
Appendix B:  New Media Strategy 
Appendix C:  E-Newsletter Schedule and Implementation 
 

Page 20



1 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

1.0 Introduction and Background 
 
This Strategic Communications Plan provides strategic direction regarding outreach and 
information dissemination related to Alameda County Transportation Commission’s (Alameda 
CTC’s) funding mechanisms, its projects and programs, and administration and legislative 
advocacy. This plan specifies outreach, education and involvement opportunities regarding 
projects and programs delivered by the Alameda CTC. 
 

1.1. Purpose and Organization of Document 
 
This plan is organized from broad to specific.  Section 2.0 outlines the overall goals of the 
communications program.  Section 3.0 lists the target audience groups to whom the Alameda 
CTC will be communicating about its programs and project.  Section 4.0 describes the key 
messages that will be communicated – through a wide variety of communications tools – to the 
audience groups.  Section 5.0 describes the main communications tools, and Section 6.0 provides 
the details of the topics, tools, and timing of the communications activities.   
 

1.2. Brief History of Alameda CTC 
 

On July 22, 2010, the Alameda CTC was created through approval of a Joint Powers Agreement 
(JPA) by both the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) and the 
Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) Boards of Directors.   
 
The merged agency serves as the county’s transportation planning, funding, and sales tax 
authority, providing streamlined methods for project and program delivery process. The 
Alameda CTC plans, funds, and delivers programs and projects that expand access and improve 
mobility to foster a vibrant and livable Alameda County. 
 

Alameda CTC’s mission is to “Plan, fund and deliver transportation programs and projects that 
expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and livable Alameda County.”  The 
Alameda CTC accomplishes this mission through: 

1. Public Service:  Serve the public in the development and delivery of transportation 
programs and projects 

2. Accountability:  Plan, fund and deliver programs and projects in an open, transparent, 
efficient and effective manner 

3. Relationships:  Foster cooperative relationships/partnerships with federal, state, 
regional, local partners and other stakeholders 

 
2.0 Strategic Communications Goals 

 
Across Alameda County, people who drive, ride transit or paratransit, bike, and walk access 
Alameda CTC’s projects and programs every day.  Alameda County residents and businesspeople 

Page 21



2 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

are not necessarily aware of the mission and function of the Alameda CTC, nor how 
transportation improvements are funded.   
 
The overarching goal of this Strategic Communication Plan is to ensure that the residents and 
businesses served by Alameda CTC’s projects and programs come to know that Alameda CTC and 
voter-approved funds play a key role in making and keeping communities vibrant and livable.  
There are a number of supporting communications goals that support the overarching goal, as 
follows: 
 

1. Celebrate Alameda CTC’s achievements (including ACTIA’s and ACCMA’s individual 
accomplishments) over the past 10 years. 

 
2. Depict a clear vision of Alameda CTC’s direction for the future and a compelling justification 

for additional projects and programs to meet the County’s growing and diverse 
transportation needs.  

 
3. Offer a steady stream of relevant, engaging, and pertinent information to targeted 

audiences through a variety of communications mechanisms. 
 
4. Expand Alameda CTC’s existing communications mechanisms to encompass feedback- and 

interaction-based tools (social media).  
 
5. Reinforce key messages through every communications piece to create a cohesive picture 

of Alameda CTC’s mission and programs and a foundation of community awareness and 
support for Alameda CTC’s funding initiatives. 

 
6. Cross-purpose all applicable communications pieces across all applicable communications 

mechanisms to create a fully integrated and leveraged communications program.   
 
7. Build, expand, and sustain relationships with key agency partners, stakeholder groups, 

advocates, community members, and media outlets to promote mobility. Engage 
appropriate partner organizations and stakeholder groups to carry Alameda CTC’s message 
to their respective constituents.  

 
8. Reach, inform, educate, and engage a wide spectrum of Alameda County residents and 

business representatives reflective of the county’s demographic profile.  
 
9. Fully integrate the communications key messages into Alameda CTC’s existing business- and 

community-based outreach programs.  
 

Page 22



3 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

10. Reinforce the Alameda CTC’s values and organizational “persona” via an emphasis on the 
people who comprise the agency and on the residents and businesses that derive benefits 
from the projects and programs delivered by Alameda CTC. 

 
3.0 Target Audiences 

 
A “target audience” is, simply, the people or groups of people that will receive communications 
from Alameda CTC – and/or offer their opinions – about Alameda CTC’s projects and programs. 

 
3.1  Demographics of Alameda County 

 
With a population of over 1.5 million people, up 4.6 percent since the 2000 US Census, Alameda 
County is the 7th largest county in the state of California and second largest in the Bay Area.  
The majority of residents (59 %) are between the ages of 18 - 65, while roughly 30 % are under 
18 and 11 % over 65.   

 
Alameda County is home to ethnically diverse communities.  The 2010 United States Census 
reported the racial makeup of Alameda County was: 

• 43.0 % White 
• 26.1 % Asian 
• 22.5 % Hispanic or Latino  
• 12.6 % African American 
• 0.8 % Pacific Islander,  
• 0.6 % Native American 
• 10.8 % from other races, and  
• 6.0 % from two or more races.  

 
Approximately 30% of Alameda County residents are foreign born and 41% speak a language 
other than English in their homes.  Alameda CTC’s communications and outreach efforts will be 
responsive to the diverse demographic makeup of Alameda County.  Strategies to conduct 
outreach and communications to key ethnic communities in Alameda County are presented in 
Appendix A.   
 

3.2  Targeted Audience Groups and Organizations within the Targeted 
Audience Groups 

 
The target audience groups and key organizations within each group are presented in Table 1.  
The “group code” is an administrative marker for data organizational purposes.  The information 
in Table 1 will be updated and refined as the communications plan is implemented.   Target 
audiences will also be divided by geography, when applicable.  
 

Page 23



4 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 1 
Targeted Audience Groups and Organizations within the Targeted Audience Groups 

Group Code Group Sample Organizations within Group 
B Business (includes Chambers 

of Commerce, Business 
Associations and Councils, 
Ethnic Chambers of 
Commerce, etc.) 
 

Chambers of Commerce for all 13 cities in Alameda County 
East Bay Economic Development Alliance 
Northern CA Minority Supplier Development Council 
Pleasanton Downtown Association 
Real Estate Associations 
Tri Valley Business Council 
African American Business Council 
Black Economic Council 
Other business organizations/ associations 

C Civic & Community Groups 
(includes Rotary Clubs, 
League of Women Voters, 
nonprofits, ethnic 
organizations such as the 
Oakland Black Caucus, 
Bike/Pedestrian Groups, etc.)  

Bike Alameda 
East Bay Bicycle Coalition 
Kiwanis Clubs 
League of Women Voters (5 clubs) 
Public Policy Institute 
Rotary Clubs 
Sierra Club 
Spanish Speaking Citizens Foundation 
The Unity Council 
Urban Habitat 
Walk Oakland Bike Oakland 
Other Community and Civic Groups 

CAC CAC Community Advisory 
Committees (Alameda CTC) 

Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Citizens Advisory Committee 
Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 

E/G Elected Official/Government 
Agency (includes cities, 
counties, Parks & Recreation, 
transportation agency 
officials, Alameda County 
Health Department, Alameda 
County Social Services 
Agency, City of Oakland 
Commission on Aging, etc.) 

Alameda County Board of Supervisors  
Alameda County Congressional Delegation 
Alameda County Public Health Department 
Alameda County Social Services Agency 
California Transportation Commission  
Mayors and City Council members of 14 cities 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Special Districts 
State Officials 
Transit Operators 
Transportation Agency Officials 
Other elected officials and government agencies 

ED Education (includes K-12, 
high schools, 
college/universities, etc.) 

Boards of Education 
Cal State East Bay 
Community colleges 
K-12 school districts 
University of California, Berkeley 
Other academic institutions 
 

F Faith-based Organizations Churches and faith-based institutions 
H Health Organizations 

(includes hospitals, clinics, 
Highland Hospital 
Kaiser Permanente 

Page 24



5 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 1 
Targeted Audience Groups and Organizations within the Targeted Audience Groups 

Group Code Group Sample Organizations within Group 
etc.) Fruitvale/Native American Health Center 

Nursing Homes  
San Antonio Neighborhood Clinic 
Summit Medical Center 

M Media Bay City News Service (wire) 
Bloggers 
Cable Television 
Community Newspapers 
Daily Newspapers 
Ethnic Media 
News Websites 
Radio Television 

S/PWD Seniors/People with 
Disabilities (includes senior 
centers, independent living 
centers, disability advocacy 
organizations, etc.) 
 

Commissions on Aging 
Disability Rights California 
Disability Rights & Education Defense Fund (DREDF) 
Grey Panthers 
Independent Living Centers 
Jewish Community Center of the East Bay 
Local and Regional Agencies on Aging 
Senior Centers 
Other groups focused on seniors and individuals with 
disabilities 

O OTHER (catch all for those 
individuals/organizations not 
affiliated with above-named 
segments) 

 

 
 

4.0 Key Messages 
 

Key messages encompass the specific information being communicated to each audience group, coupled 
with the overarching project themes associated with that information.  Key messages are presented in 
Table 2.  Select key messages will be integrated into communications regarding projects and programs, 
and into broader messaging vehicles.  Messages will be consistent, yet tailored to specific audience 
groups, as appropriate.   

Page 25



6 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 2 
Key Messages 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC) plans, funds, and delivers transportation systems that provide… 
Economic vitality 
(Jobs, Quality Lifestyle, 
Economy) 

Community benefit 
(Safety, Health, and Choices) 

Best value for public funds 
(Accountability and 
Involvement) 

Environmental 
sustainability 

Forward-thinking 
solutions 
(Innovation) 

… to Alameda County residents and businesses. 
• Alameda CTC creates local 

jobs with locally governed 
transportation dollars. 

 
• Alameda CTC invests in 

transportation systems to 
attract and retain 
businesses. 

 
• Alameda CTC fosters a 

vibrant and livable county 
by improving mobility and 
access to work, education 
and recreation.  

 
• Alameda CTC supports the 

economy with efficient 
transportation systems to 
move people and goods, 
and deliver services. 

 

• Alameda CTC supports a suite of 
services to serve the spectrum of 
transportation needs of Alameda 
County residents and businesses.  
 

• Alameda CTC’s projects and 
programs offer a range of choices, 
allowing more people to safely 
walk, bike, and use transit. 

 
• Alameda CTC supports roadway, 

highway, and transit service 
improvements to reduce 
congestion, accidents, and 
pollution. 

 
• Alameda CTC supports expanded 

options to improve the health, 
quality of life, and mobility of all 
Alameda County residents. 

• Alameda CTC spends tax dollars 
wisely and delivers projects and 
programs efficiently.  

 
• Alameda CTC incorporates a 

rigorous, inclusive, and 
community-based process to 
develop its programs, set its 
priorities, and plan for the future.  

 
• Alameda CTC actively engages and 

coordinates with transportation 
partners to promote efficiency 
and effectiveness.  

 
• Alameda CTC leverages local 

funding to attract external dollars 
(state and federal) to build and 
deliver projects and services. 

 
• Alameda CTC’s on-going 

operations and maintenance 
funding reliably supports local 
improvements with local dollars. 

• Alameda CTC 
plans, funds, and 
delivers project 
and programs to 
increase safety, 
reduce 
congestion, and 
improve air 
quality.   

 
• Alameda CTC is 

working toward 
reducing 
greenhouse gas 
emissions by 
expanding 
transportation 
choices and 
improving access 
to jobs and 
housing.  

• Alameda CTC is planning 
now to accommodate 
the future changes in 
population demographics 
and the future needs of 
Alameda County 
residents and businesses.  
 

• Alameda CTC is at the 
forefront of 
transportation 
technology, enabling 
Alameda County to 
achieve expanded 
capacity from its existing 
infrastructure.  

 
• Alameda CTC’s legislative 

advocacy ensures 
representation of 
Alameda County in 
regional, state, and 
federal policies, 
initiatives, and funding. 

Alameda CTC’s mission is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a 
vibrant and livable Alameda County. 

Page 26



7 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

5.0 Communications Materials and Delivery Mechanisms 
 

The communications materials and delivery mechanisms are the ways that the key messages are 
conveyed to the target audiences.  The methods are selected based on the perceived 
preferences of specific audience groups, yet a single method may be appropriate for many 
audiences.  The Alameda CTC will integrate a range of communication tools and delivery 
methodologies to assist in disseminating information to these various segments comprising the 
Alameda CTC’s overall audience. 
 
5.1 Communications Materials 
 
Website 

As an active outreach tool, the Alameda CTC’s website provides public access to information 
regarding agency projects, programs, initiatives, and activities. The website allows transparency 
regarding the spending and oversight of local transportation sales tax dollars.  The Alameda 
CTC’s website is undergoing major upgrades concurrent with the communications activities 
described in this plan.   
 

e-Newsletter 
The Alameda CTC Reports e-newsletter is a bi-monthly electronic publication. Copies are 
accessible on demand at the Alameda CTC’s website and viewers can also subscribe to have the 
e-newsletter e-mailed to them upon publication release. This easy-to-access, electronic 
periodical eliminates the cost of postage and reduces paper waste. However, for those without 
internet access, the e-news is also available in hardcopy. Hardcopies of the current e-newsletter 
are distributed at various outreach events. 
 
This publication also helps local agencies and jurisdictions receiving Measure B pass through 
funds to fulfill the requirement to publish information about how Measure B-funds are 
improving access and mobility in their communities. The e-news is sent out to a database of 
individuals, including elected officials, civic and community groups, and others as defined by the 
audience segments outlined in Section 3 of this communications plan.  
 

Fact Sheets 
Alameda CTC produces strategic fact sheets to emphasize key points concisely and to support 
outreach efforts around projects, programs, and special issues. Fact sheets are developed to 
illustrate key messages and to describe individual capital projects and programs.  The fact 
sheets are distributed to elected officials, partner agencies, the general public, and the business 
community for general and specific outreach.  
 
 
 
 

Page 27



8 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Articles for Publication 
The Alameda CTC will prepare short articles that affiliate or partner organizations can include in 
their respective newsletters or other communications to their constituencies.  These affiliate 
organizations could include, for example, local Chambers of Commerce or civic organizations. 
 

Public Service Announcements 
A public service announcement (PSA) is a type of advertisement featured on television, radio, 
print or other media intended to change the public interest, by raising awareness of an issue, 
affecting public attitudes, and potentially stimulating action.  The scripts for PSAs will be 
developed for appropriate events and issues, in conjunction with other communications 
strategies.  
 

Press Releases 
Alameda CTC periodically releases strategic press releases announcing newsworthy agency 
information and events. Releases are distributed to targeted media outlets and aim to inform 
the public of pertinent activities and news updates.  
 

Annual Report 
Published each spring, this publication captures an annual retrospective of the Alameda CTC’s 
projects, programs, and financial information. The report seeks to provide an interesting, 
informative focus, giving Alameda County voters an overview of the agency’s yearly progress. 
This report is mailed out to all Alameda CTC’s mailing lists, handed out at different outreach 
events, shared with legislators and other transportation agencies, and also placed on the 
website. 
 

Legislative Program 
The Alameda CTC develops an annual Legislative Program that is approved by the Board, 
defining funding, regulatory, and administrative principles to guide the agency’s legislative 
advocacy efforts each year.  The Legislative Program provides strategy around the agency’s 
legislative goals. The Program details the agency’s major priorities, as well as its general funding 
priorities, providing context for project and program implementation, and an explanation of 
goals, challenges, and benefits. 
 
The Legislative Program is the primary tool used in the agency’s annual meetings with 
legislators in Washington, D.C. and Sacramento. It is used in targeted outreach to local, state 
and federal partners, as well as advocates. It is distributed to elected officials, partner agencies, 
and is also available to members of the public who are interested in the Alameda CTC’s 
legislative work.  
 

Executive Director’s Report 
Each month, the Alameda CTC releases a report from the Executive Director detailing updates 
on all agency work, activities, and plans. Each area of the Alameda CTC’s  operations is 

Page 28



9 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

addressed, including information and updates on the agency’s capital improvement program, 
public involvement activities, financial updates, and planning.  
 

PowerPoint Presentations and Messaging Documents 
The Alameda CTC’s outreach efforts often consist of presentations regarding specific projects 
and programs, as well as general agency information. Agency-wide PowerPoint presentation 
templates are used to help “brand” the agency, by way of consistent messaging and visuals. The 
templates allow consistency, while streamlining administrative processes. 
 
The Alameda CTC has developed “talking points” to aid in consistent message delivery by staff 
and community advisory committees. These documents incorporate shared-agency messages 
and provide distinct information for each committee.  
 

5.2 Communications Delivery Mechanisms 
 
Alameda CTC is committed to providing regular, accessible, and comprehensive information to 
the public regarding the administration of local transportation dollars and the delivery of local 
transportation improvements.  The following describes a number of mechanisms by which the 
communications materials can be disseminated or delivered to the target audiences.  
 

Public Outreach 
Alameda CTC has an extensive public outreach program.  Some public outreach activities are 
conducted solely by Alameda CTC staff, and others are conducted by various Alameda CTC 
consultants and associates.   
 
For example, the public is engaged – and public opinions solicited – through the Alameda CTC’s 
advisory committees.  The Alameda CTC participates in various community events throughout 
Alameda County, providing table exhibits including handout materials, publications, and 
giveaways.  The Alameda CTC hosts four major regional transportation forums throughout the 
year. 
 

Media relations 
Media relations primarily involves the distribution of press releases regarding projects and 
events of the Alameda CTC to members of the media that would be interested in 
transportation-related issues.  The Alameda CTC maintains consistent and ongoing outreach to 
local transportation reporters to educate and inform them of the activities of the Alameda CTC. 
 
The Alameda CTC updates its media list twice a year. Press releases reach newspapers including 
dailies, weeklies and regional papers; television; cable and radio stations. Ethnic-targeted media 
is included in the media list.  The Alameda CTC also reaches out to transportation blog sites and 
local news websites. 
 

Page 29



10 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
 

Partner Outreach 
There are a number of Alameda County based agencies that are recipients of Alameda CTC 
funding, and are partners to the agency in delivering projects and programs around the county.  
An integral step in building public awareness of the Alameda CTC will be to leverage the 
relationships with these partners in both media and outreach activities.   
 
Potential ways this can be accomplished include, for example, requesting that partner 
organizations send an email blast, social media post, website post, or other communications 
piece that transmits Alameda CTC’s key messages and materials to their own respective 
constituency.   
 

Social media 
Over the past several years, the line between traditional media and social media has blurred.  
With the ever-growing popularity of social media, newsworthy information can often be heard 
through social media venues.  For this reason, this plan takes a cohesive approach to seamlessly 
integrating the way Alameda CTC communicates news and stories.   
 
To keep pace with the changing media landscape, the Alameda CTC will engage in activities 
related to new Web 2.0 tools and technology, as presented in Appendix B, New Media Strategy.  
Several social media outlets (for example, Facebook, Twitter, Google+, etc) are available for 
networking, public relations, and exposure with regard to businesses, community groups, 
agencies, and individuals. The Alameda CTC will incorporate strategic social media 
opportunities into its agency outreach program. 
 

6.0 Recommended Communications Strategies 
 
One of the key strategies to building public awareness about Alameda CTC is through 
communicating about the specific projects and programs it efficiently and effectively delivers.  
For this reason, the communications plan is organized around delivering timely information 
about major projects and programs that the average community member will recognize and 
support.   
 
An overview of key program and project milestones over the course of the coming year is 
presented in Table 3.  From this master schedule, a draft plan of recommended topics, key 
messages related to that topic, and distribution mechanisms is presented in Tables 4 through 7, 
per quarter.   
 
From the year-long storyboard presented in Tables 4 through 7, an inventory of 
communications materials was extracted.  This inventory, consisting of a series of lists, is 
presented in Tables 8 through 13.   

 

Page 30



11 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
 
 

INSERT “ Table 3 
Master Schedule of Major Project and Program Milestones 

11x17 
 

Page 31



12 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
Table 4a 

The following information outlined in Tables 4-7 reflects the Alameda CTC information and 
communication themes for each quarter 

Quarter Theme 

July/Aug/Sept Planning for the 21st Century 

Oct/Nov/Dec Transportation Values 

Jan/Feb/March Transportation Drives Economic Vitality 

April/May/June Spring into Action: Expanding Opportunities 

 
 
 

Page 32



13
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
4 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

  
FY

20
11

, F
ir

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ju
ly

, A
ug

us
t,

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
11

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Co

or
di

na
te

d 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

E-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
:  

D
ra

ft
 1

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

;  
D

ra
ft

 2
 

un
de

rw
ay

; f
or

um
s 

an
d 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
CW

TP
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
in

pu
t f

ro
m

 
pu

bl
ic

 to
 s

et
 p

ri
or

iti
es

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
.  

Ex
am

pl
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

pu
t t

ha
t c

ha
ng

ed
 

pl
an

’s
 d

ir
ec

tio
n 

(?
) 

St
or

y 
in

 S
ep

t 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
ab

ou
t C

W
TP

 
D

ra
ft

 1
; 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
ke

y 
fe

at
ur

es
 o

f 
pl

an
. 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

D
ra

ft
 1

 C
W

TP
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

; o
ve

rv
ie

w
 

of
 k

ey
 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

fe
at

ur
es

. 

 
Bl

og
:  

CW
TP

-T
EP

 
sp

ok
es

pe
rs

on
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ha

t t
ra

ns
po

-
re

la
te

d 
as

pe
ct

s 
ar

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
hi

m
/h

er
 a

s 
an

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

re
si

de
nt

 

 
 

 
 

M
id

-S
ep

t 2
01

1 
M

IG
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 C
W

TP
-T

EP
 

te
am

 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n:
 

D
ra

ft
 1

 u
nd

er
w

ay
; 

fo
ru

m
s 

an
d 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 
w

is
el

y 
an

d 
de

liv
er

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

. 
• 

TE
P 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 r

ig
or

ou
s,

 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 h
el

p 
se

t i
ts

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
pr

io
ri

tie
s.

 

St
or

y 
in

 S
ep

t 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
ab

ou
t T

EP
 

pr
oc

es
s;

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g.

   

 
N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ar

tic
le

 fo
r 

va
ri

ou
s 

lo
ca

l 
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
 

 
 

 
 

U
pd

at
e 

in
 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

or
’s

 r
ep

or
t 

Se
pt

/O
ct

 2
01

1 
M

IG
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 C
W

TP
-T

EP
 

te
am

 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 

Pl
an

s:
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

un
de

rw
ay

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Pl
an

 w
ill

 s
et

 p
ri

or
iti

es
 to

 o
ff

er
 a

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

ho
ic

es
, a

llo
w

in
g 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 w

al
k 

an
d 

bi
ke

. 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
• 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 n
ow

 w
ill

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 d

es
ir

es
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

St
or

y 
in

 S
ep

t 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
 

 
N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ar

tic
le

 fo
r 

va
ri

ou
s 

lo
ca

l 
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

id
-S

ep
t 2

01
1 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 B

ik
e/

Pe
d 

te
am

 

Co
ng

es
ti

on
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n:

  
dr

af
t a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

w
ith

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 g

oo
ds

, a
nd

 
de

liv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  L

es
s 

co
ng

es
ti

on
 

he
lp

s 
in

 th
is

 g
oa

l. 
   

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

su
lts

 in
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

sa
fe

ty
, i

m
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir

 q
ua

lit
y,

 a
nd

 
re

du
ce

d 
G

H
G

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

 

St
or

y 
in

 S
ep

t 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
ab

ou
t C

M
P 

D
ra

ft
  

 
N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
ar

tic
le

 fo
r 

va
ri

ou
s 

lo
ca

l 
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
Se

pt
 2

01
1 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 C

M
P 

te
am

. 

Page 33



14
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
4 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

  
FY

20
11

, F
ir

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ju
ly

, A
ug

us
t,

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
11

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Co

or
di

na
te

d 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

E-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt

 
PR

O
G

RA
M

M
IN

G
 

(N
) B

ro
ad

w
ay

 
Sh

ut
tle

:  
on

e 
ye

ar
 

an
ni

ve
rs

ar
y 

of
 

op
er

at
io

n 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Br

ou
gh

t #
# 

pe
op

le
 to

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
vi

ta
lit

y 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Fr

ee
 s

hu
tt

le
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

ex
pa

nd
ed

 
m

ob
ili

ty
 o

pt
io

ns
 

• 
Vi

ab
le

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 c

ar
-b

as
ed

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n;

 r
em

ov
ed

 #
# 

(3
50

) 
ca

rs
 fr

om
 r

oa
d 

ov
er

 p
as

t y
ea

r 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ac
ti

ve
ly

 e
ng

ag
es

 a
nd

 
co

or
di

na
te

s 
its

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 A
C 

Tr
an

si
t  

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
  

• 
Re

du
ce

d 
G

H
G

 b
y 

##
 (5

?)
 to

ns
 o

ve
r 

pa
st

 y
ea

r 

 
 

 
 

 
Vi

de
o(

s)
:  

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
st

af
f p

er
so

n 
ri

di
ng

 F
re

e-
B 

lin
e;

 A
N

D
/O

R 
in

te
rv

ie
w

(s
) w

ith
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
an

d 
up

tic
k 

in
 

w
ee

ke
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fr

om
 B

-
lin

e.
   

 
 

Se
pt

 2
01

1 
M

IG
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 A
C 

Tr
an

si
t;

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 W
al

k 
O

ak
la

nd
 B

ik
e 

O
ak

la
nd

 (W
O

BO
) 

to
 h

av
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
fe

at
ur

ed
 

in
 th

ei
r 

O
ak

la
vi

a 
pu

bl
ic

ity
 

PR
O

JE
CT

S 
(N

) I
-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Co

rr
id

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

pr
oj

ec
t:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
En

ha
nc

in
g 

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
ity

 b
y 

al
le

vi
at

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 o
ne

 
of

 m
os

t c
on

ge
st

ed
 s

eg
m

en
ts

 in
 B

ay
 

A
re

a 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Tr

af
fic

 c
on

tr
ol

 fo
r 

le
ss

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

 
• 

Be
tt

er
 tr

av
el

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
 

• 
Pr

oj
ec

t e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

flo
w

 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
• 

G
et

tin
g 

m
os

t c
ap

ac
ity

 fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
• 

IT
S 

&
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
so

lv
e 

I-8
0’

s 
ch

ro
ni

c 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
   

St
or

y 
in

 S
ep

t 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
  

co
ol

 te
ch

 
fe

at
ur

es
 a

nd
 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
 I-

80
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Co

rr
id

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

“g
ro

un
db

re
ak

in
g

” 
– 

of
fe

r 
ph

ot
o-

op
 o

f f
ir

st
 

ca
m

er
a 

be
in

g 
in

st
al

le
d,

 n
ew

 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 
fo

cu
s,

 e
tc

 

 
 

 
 

U
pd

at
ed

 fa
ct

 
sh

ee
t 

– 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 fa

ct
s 

(in
 p

re
se

nt
 

fa
ct

 s
he

et
 

fo
rm

at
) a

nd
 

ad
di

ng
 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t.

   

 
M

id
/l

at
e-

Se
pt

 
20

11
 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 p

ro
je

ct
 

m
an

ag
er

   

(S
) B

A
RT

 W
ar

m
 

Sp
ri

ng
s 

Ex
te

ns
io

n:
 

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
 fo

r 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Pr
oj

ec
t o

ff
er

s 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ho

ic
es

, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 w

al
k,

 b
ik

e,
 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

  
st

or
y 

ab
ou

t 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ct

 s
he

et
:  

fo
cu

s 
on

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 

 
Se

pt
 2

01
1 

M
IG

 w
/i

np
ut

 fr
om

 B
A

RT
. 

Page 34



15
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
4 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

  
FY

20
11

, F
ir

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ju
ly

, A
ug

us
t,

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
11

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Co

or
di

na
te

d 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

E-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt

 
lin

e,
 tr

ac
k,

 s
ta

tio
n,

 
sy

st
em

s 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(S

ep
t?

) 

an
d 

us
e 

tr
an

si
t s

af
el

y.
   

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ac
ti

ve
ly

 e
ng

ag
es

 a
nd

 
co

or
di

na
te

s 
w

ith
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

&
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

ro
le

 o
n 

pr
oj

ec
t 

pa
rt

 in
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
ha

pp
en

. 

A
G

EN
CY

 T
O

PI
CS

 &
 O

TH
ER

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 
fir

st
 

an
ni

ve
rs

ar
y 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
M

er
ge

r 
ha

s 
sa

ve
d 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 

st
re

am
lin

ed
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

. 
• 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
sp

en
ds

 ta
x 

do
lla

rs
 

w
is

el
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
. 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

  
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

an
d 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 
ov

er
 fi

rs
t y

ea
r 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
1 

D
ra

ft
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

pr
ev

io
us

 
co

nt
ra

ct
; n

ee
d 

to
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

e.
   

  

So
ut

h 
Co

un
ty

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
  

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 

ri
go

ro
us

, i
nc

lu
si

ve
, a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

-
ba

se
d 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 it

s 
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 s
et

 it
s 

pr
io

ri
ti

es
, a

nd
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.  

 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

 
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

&
 in

vi
ta

tio
n 

 
 

 
Vi

de
o 

cl
ip

s 
of

 
pe

rt
in

en
t 

po
rt

io
ns

 o
f 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
(p

ilo
t p

ro
gr

am
) 

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

1 
 

 Page 35



16
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

  
Ta

bl
e 

5 
Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
op

ic
s 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

FY
20

11
, S

ec
on

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
:  

O
ct

ob
er

, N
ov

em
be

r,
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
11

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 V
al

ue
s 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

e-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
:  

D
ra

ft
 2

 
un

de
rw

ay
, t

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

e;
 fo

ru
m

s 
an

d 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

; 
po

ll 
re

su
lts

 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
CW

TP
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
in

pu
t f

ro
m

 p
ub

lic
 

to
 s

et
 p

ri
or

iti
es

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
.  

Ex
am

pl
e 

of
 h

ow
 

pu
bl

ic
 in

pu
t i

nf
lu

en
ce

d 
pl

an
’s

 d
ir

ec
tio

n.
  

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
 

ex
ci

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
fr

om
 O

ct
ob

er
 

fo
ru

m
 a

nd
 

w
or

ks
ho

p(
s)

:  
fo

cu
s 

on
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

tt
en

de
d,

 
m

ai
n 

po
in

ts
 

ra
is

ed
, e

tc
.; 

re
su

lt
s 

of
 p

ol
l 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 v
ot

er
s 

(v
ia

 p
ol

l) 
sa

y 
“_

__
” 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
CW

TP
-T

EP
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

ea
m

: 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ke
y 

m
es

sa
ge

s 
&

 p
ro

to
co

ls
. 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n:
 

D
ra

ft
 1

 u
nd

er
w

ay
, 

th
en

 c
om

pl
et

e;
 

fo
ru

m
s 

an
d 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 w
is

el
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

. 
• 

TE
P 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 r

ig
or

ou
s,

 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 

he
lp

 s
et

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
ri

or
iti

es
. 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

  
D

ra
ft

 1
 T

EP
 

co
m

pl
et

e;
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

io
ri

tie
s,

 b
ig

 
tic

ke
t i

te
m

s,
 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fu
nd

in
g.

  P
oi

nt
 

to
 A

.D
ao

 
vi

de
o/

au
di

o-
ca

st
. 

 
A

.D
ao

 
vi

de
o/

au
di

o-
ca

st
 a

bo
ut

 T
EP

, 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 

fu
nd

in
g,

 e
tc

.  

 
 

 
 

M
id

-D
ec

 2
01

1 
 

Co
ng

es
ti

on
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Pl
an

: s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

/m
ile

st
o

ne
s?

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
m

ea
ns

 g
re

at
er

 w
or

kp
la

ce
 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
, l

es
s 

co
m

m
ut

e 
ti

m
e,

 a
nd

 
re

du
ce

d 
co

st
s 

of
 g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
w

ill
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

fe
w

er
 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
an

d 
le

ss
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

da
m

ag
e,

 
pe

rs
on

al
 in

ju
ry

, a
nd

 lo
ss

 o
f l

ife
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
 

re
du

ci
ng

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

sa
ve

s 
m

on
ey

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

ov
 2

01
1 

 

Page 36



17
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
5 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, S
ec

on
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

:  
O

ct
ob

er
, N

ov
em

be
r,

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 V

al
ue

s 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
re

su
lts

 in
 b

et
te

r 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 
an

d 
lo

w
er

 G
H

G
 lo

ad
in

g.
 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 P

la
ns

: 
fin

al
 d

ra
ft

 p
la

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Pl
an

 w
ill

 s
et

 p
ri

or
iti

es
 to

 o
ff

er
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
ch

oi
ce

s,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 s

af
el

y 
w

al
k 

an
d 

bi
ke

. 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
• 

Pl
an

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
 a

 r
ig

or
ou

s,
 in

cl
us

iv
e,

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

Fo
rw

ar
d-

th
in

ki
ng

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 

• 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 n

ow
 w

ill
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
de

si
re

s 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
ab

ou
t f

in
al

 
dr

af
t p

la
n 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n;

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 a

 k
ey

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

r 
(w

al
ke

r/
cy

cl
is

t?
) w

ho
 h

as
 in

pu
t 

he
av

ily
 to

 
pr

oc
es

s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

ov
 2

01
1 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 

Bi
ke

/P
ed

 te
am

 

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

IN
G

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

PR
O

JE
CT

S 
 (N

) I
-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 
Co

rr
id

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

pr
oj

ec
t:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
En

ha
nc

in
g 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 o

n 
on

e 
of

 m
os

t 
co

ng
es

te
d 

se
gm

en
ts

 in
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 fo

r 
le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
 

• 
Be

tt
er

 tr
av

el
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
• 

G
et

tin
g 

m
os

t c
ap

ac
ity

 fr
om

 e
x.

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
• 

IT
S 

&
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
so

lv
e 

I-
80

’s
 c

hr
on

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
   

 
 

 
 

 
N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

Re
gi

on
al

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

(“
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

21
st

 
Ce

nt
ur

y”
): 

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ab

ou
t p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

co
ol

 to
ol

s 
 Vi

de
o 

cl
ip

s 
of

 I-
80

 C
or

ri
do

r 
M

ob
ili

ty
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 N
or

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Fo

ru
m

. 

 
 

M
id

-O
ct

 2
01

1 
Pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
ok

es
pe

rs
on

. 

(N
) W

eb
st

er
 

St
re

et
 S

M
A

RT
 

Co
rr

id
or

:  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
un

de
rw

ay
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 fo

r 
le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
 

• 
Be

tt
er

 tr
av

el
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sp

on
se

 tr
an

sp
or

t.
   

Fo
rw

ar
d-

th
in

ki
ng

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
 

fo
cu

s 
on

 c
oo

l 
to

ol
s 

(s
ig

na
l 

 
 

 
 

N
or

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
Re

gi
on

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
(“

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 

 
 

M
id

-O
ct

 2
01

1 
Pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
ok

es
pe

rs
on

. 

Page 37



18
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
5 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, S
ec

on
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

:  
O

ct
ob

er
, N

ov
em

be
r,

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 V

al
ue

s 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

(s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

m
ile

st
on

e?
) 

IT
S 

&
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 s
m

oo
th

 tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
.  

 
co

or
di

na
tio

n,
 

tr
af

fic
 

m
on

ito
ri

ng
, 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
s)

 b
ei

ng
 

in
st

al
le

d 
/A

 

fo
r 

th
e 

21
st

 
Ce

nt
ur

y”
): 

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ab

ou
t p

ro
je

ct
 

an
d 

co
ol

 to
ol

s.
 

(S
) I

-6
80

 S
un

ol
 

Ex
pr

es
s 

La
ne

s:
  

on
e-

ye
ar

 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
op

er
at

io
ns

 (l
an

es
 

op
en

ed
 9

/2
0/

10
) 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
D

ec
re

as
ed

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

fo
r 

gr
ea

te
r 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
; l

es
s 

co
m

m
ut

e 
ti

m
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

• 
Re

du
ce

d 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

em
is

si
on

s,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

ir
 

qu
al

ity
, r

ed
uc

ed
 G

H
G

 
 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

  
pr

es
en

t 
st

at
s 

fr
om

 o
ne

 y
ea

r 
op

er
at

io
n 

to
-

da
te

 o
f 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 

la
ne

s 
– 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l 

re
su

lt
s.

 

O
p-

ed
:  

w
hy

 
ex

pr
es

s 
la

ne
s 

ar
e 

a 
go

od
 

th
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
Ba

y 
A

re
a 

– 
fo

cu
s 

on
 

be
ne

fic
ia

l 
re

su
lt

s.
 

Sp
ok

es
pe

rs
on

 
(f

re
qu

en
t 

dr
iv

er
/u

se
r?

) 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 o

ne
-

ye
ar

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 

of
 I-

68
0 

ex
pr

es
s 

la
ne

s 
an

d 
w

hy
 

th
ey

’r
e 

ar
e 

a 
go

od
 th

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

Ba
y 

A
re

a 
– 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
be

ne
fic

ia
l 

re
su

lt
s.

 

 
 

 
 

O
ct

 2
01

1 
M

IG
 w

ith
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
fr

om
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

an
ag

er
 

(C
) R

te
92

/I
-8

80
 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
e 

Fa
ll 

20
11

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
D

ec
re

as
ed

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

fo
r 

gr
ea

te
r 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
; l

es
s 

co
m

m
ut

e 
ti

m
e 

• 
Lo

ca
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
re

at
e 

lo
ca

l j
ob

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
• 

Le
ve

ra
ge

 lo
ca

l f
un

di
ng

 ($
3.

5M
) t

o 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

($
14

9M
). 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

• 
Re

du
ce

d 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

em
is

si
on

s,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

ir
 

qu
al

ity
, r

ed
uc

ed
 G

H
G

 

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
20

11
 e

-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 

in
vi

ta
tio

n 
to

 
ri

bb
on

-
cu

tt
in

g(
?)

, 
pr

oj
ec

t b
en

ef
it

s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 

in
vi

ta
tio

n 
to

 
ri

bb
on

-
cu

tt
in

g(
?)

, 
pr

oj
ec

t b
en

ef
it

s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
ov

(?
) 2

01
1 

 

A
G

EN
CY

 T
O

PI
CS

 &
 O

TH
ER

 
N

or
th

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 r

ig
or

ou
s,

 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

it
s 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 s

et
 it

s 
pr

io
ri

tie
s,

 a
nd

 
pl

an
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

.  
 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

 
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

&
 in

vi
ta

tio
n 

 
 

 
Vi

de
o 

cl
ip

s 
of

 
pe

rt
in

en
t 

po
rt

io
ns

 o
f 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 

 
 

O
ct

 2
01

1 
 

A
CT

IA
/A

CC
M

A
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

St
or

y 
in

 N
ov

 
 

 
Bl

og
:  

A
.D

ao
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
o

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
St

or
y 

in
 

M
id

-N
ov

 2
01

1 
M

IG
 

Page 38



19
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
5 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, S
ec

on
d 

Q
ua

rt
er

:  
O

ct
ob

er
, N

ov
em

be
r,

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 V

al
ue

s 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

au
di

t r
es

ul
ts

 
• 

Re
ve

nu
e:

 A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
le

ve
ra

ge
s 

lo
ca

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 a
tt

ra
ct

 e
xt

er
na

l d
ol

la
rs

.  
 

• 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
  A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 

20
11

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

 
fin

an
ci

al
 

in
te

gr
ity

, 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
. 

co
m

m
en

ta
ry

 o
n 

A
CT

IA
/A

CC
M

A
 

au
di

t a
nd

 
re

su
lt

s.
 

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 p

os
ts

; 
po

in
t t

o 
bl

og
 

ec
on

om
ic

s 
an

d 
fin

an
ce

s 
in

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
A

CT
IA

/A
CC

M
A

 a
ud

it 
re

su
lt

s)
 

FY
10

/1
1 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
: 

fin
an

ci
al

 
in

te
gr

ity
, 

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

, 
co

st
 s

av
in

gs
 o

f 
A

CT
IA

/A
CC

M
A

 
m

er
ge

r.
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
in

 
N

or
th

er
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

ar
tic

le
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 

 
 

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 
im

pa
ct

 
A

CT
IA

, 
A

CC
M

A
, a

nd
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
ha

s 
ha

d 
on

 
no

rt
h 

co
un

ty
 

 
O

ct
 2

01
1 

M
IG

 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 

Co
ol

 T
oo

ls
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

 

Fo
rw

ar
d-

th
in

ki
ng

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

is
 a

t t
he

 fo
re

fr
on

t o
f 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

, e
na

bl
in

g 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 e
xp

an
de

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fr

om
 it

s 
ex

is
tin

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ct

 s
he

et
:  

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
lli

ge
nt

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

so
lu

tio
ns

 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

ey
 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
us

ed
 in

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
. 

 
O

ct
 2

01
1 

M
IG

 

 Page 39



20
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

  
Ta

bl
e 

6 
Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
op

ic
s 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

FY
20

11
, T

hi
rd

 Q
ua

rt
er

:  
Ja

nu
ar

y,
 F

eb
ru

ar
y,

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 D

ri
ve

s 
Ec

on
om

ic
 V

it
al

it
y 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

e-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

s 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l 
Re

po
rt

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n 
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

its
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 

St
or

y 
in

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
e-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

CW
TP

-T
EP

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
io

ri
tie

s,
 b

ig
 

tic
ke

t i
te

m
s,

 
et

c.
 

 
CW

TP
-T

EP
 

sp
ok

es
pe

rs
on

 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 

of
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g:
  w

ha
t i

t 
m

ea
ns

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

 
(w

al
ke

r,
 b

ik
er

, 
tr

uc
k 

dr
iv

er
, 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
, 

sm
al

l b
us

in
es

s 
ow

ne
r,

 e
tc

. 
  

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
oo

k/
Tw

itt
er

 
po

st
s 

ab
ou

t T
EP

 
ap

pr
ov

al
; p

oi
nt

 
to

 v
id

eo
/a

ud
io

-
ca

st
. 

 
 

CW
TP

-T
EP

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
io

ri
tie

s,
 b

ig
 

tic
ke

t i
te

m
s,

 
et

c.
 

Ja
n 

20
12

 
 

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

IN
G

 
 (C

)E
as

t B
ay

 
G

re
en

w
ay

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
of

fe
r 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

ch
oi

ce
s,

 a
llo

w
in

g 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 

to
 s

af
el

y 
w

al
k,

 b
ik

e,
 a

nd
 u

se
 

tr
an

si
t.

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
• 

M
or

e 
bi

ke
/p

ed
 m

ea
ns

 fe
w

er
 

ca
rs

 w
ith

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 e

m
is

si
on

s,
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir

 q
ua

lit
y,

 a
nd

 le
ss

 
G

H
G

 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

e-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
  

fo
cu

s 
on

 
ge

tt
in

g 
ou

t 
an

d 
ab

ou
t 

 
 

 
 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Re

gi
on

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 (“
Bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

”)
: 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

ab
ou

t E
as

t B
ay

 
G

re
en

w
ay

 

 
 

Ja
n 

20
12

 
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 fo

r 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
Fe

e 
(V

RF
) a

nd
 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

cr
ea

te
s 

lo
ca

l j
ob

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
lly

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

do
lla

rs
. 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

le
ve

ra
ge

s 
lo

ca
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 e

xt
er

na
l 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

e-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
w

ith
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e 
(b

es
t 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y)

 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
of

 
bo

th
 

pr
og

ra
m

s.
 

Ja
n 

20
11

 
M

IG
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 

Page 40



21
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
6 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, T
hi

rd
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 D
ri

ve
s 

Ec
on

om
ic

 V
it

al
it

y 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

do
lla

rs
 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

. 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
au

di
ts

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
al

l 
ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

ns
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
Re

ve
nu

e:
 A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

le
ve

ra
ge

s 
lo

ca
l f

un
di

ng
 to

 
at

tr
ac

t e
xt

er
na

l d
ol

la
rs

.  
 

• 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
  A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 

St
or

y 
in

 Ja
n 

20
12

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

au
di

ts
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
te

d 
by

 a
ll 

ju
ri

sd
ic

tio
ns

 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
oo

k/
Tw

itt
er

 
po

st
s 

ab
ou

t 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

va
l 

 
 

Pr
id

e 
in

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
au

di
t 

ap
pr

ov
al

; 
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

of
 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

e
nt

s,
 r

ei
te

ra
te

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y.

 

Ja
n 

20
12

 
M

IG
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
is

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

si
t i

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C’
s 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
al

lo
w

 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 w
al

k,
 b

ik
e,

 a
nd

 
us

e 
tr

an
si

t s
af

el
y.

   
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
• 

Tr
an

si
t i

s 
an

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
lly

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

so
lu

tio
n.

   

St
or

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
tr

an
si

t s
til

l 
ro

bu
st

 a
nd

 
im

po
rt

an
t i

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

 
 

Bl
og

:  
Sp

ok
es

pe
rs

on
 

(A
nt

ho
ny

 
Ro

ge
rs

?)
 ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C’
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
in

va
lu

ab
le

 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

tr
an

si
t i

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
.  

   

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
oo

k/
Tw

itt
er

 
po

st
s:

 p
oi

nt
 

pe
op

le
 to

 b
lo

g.
   

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
W

ha
t a

n 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 

tr
an

si
t s

ys
te

m
 

do
es

 fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

.  
 

 
Fe

b 
20

12
 

 

St
at

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (S
TI

P)
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ac
ti

ve
ly

 e
ng

ag
es

 
an

d 
co

or
di

na
te

s 
w

ith
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

St
or

y 
in

 Ja
n 

20
12

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
ST

IP
 fu

nd
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s,
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
ad

vo
ca

cy
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
ST

IP
 fu

nd
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s,
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
ad

vo
ca

cy
  

Ja
n 

20
12

 
M

IG
 

PR
O

JE
CT

S 
 (C

) 
H

es
pe

ri
an

/L
ew

el
li

ng
 B

lv
d:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Re
du

ce
d 

co
ng

es
tio

n,
 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ff
ic

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
• 

W
id

er
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s 

im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 

St
or

y 
in

 Ja
n 

20
11

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
ri

bb
on

-c
ut

tin
g,

 
be

fo
re

/a
ft

er
 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

in
vi

ta
tio

n 
to

 
ri

bb
on

-c
ut

tin
g,

 
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
oo

k/
Tw

itt
er

 
po

st
s:

  
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

of
 r

ib
bo

n-

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Re

gi
on

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 (“
Bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

”)
: 

 
Re

ci
pi

en
ts

 o
f 

e-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r 
M

id
-J

an
 2

01
2 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 A

CP
W

A
 

Page 41



22
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
6 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, T
hi

rd
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 D
ri

ve
s 

Ec
on

om
ic

 V
it

al
it

y 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

ri
bb

on
-c

ut
tin

g 
ce

re
m

on
y 

• 
St

re
et

sc
ap

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

m
ak

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 m

or
e 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
• 

Re
du

ce
d 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
le

ad
s 

to
 

re
du

ce
d 

G
H

G
 a

nd
 b

et
te

r 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 

ph
ot

os
, f

oc
us

 
on

 b
en

ef
its

.  
 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

cu
tt

in
g 

 
 Li

nk
ed

In
/F

ac
eb

oo
k/

Tw
itt

er
 

po
st

s:
  p

oi
nt

 to
 

vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s.

 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n.

 
 Vi

de
o 

cl
ip

s 
of

 
H

es
pe

ri
an

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 C
en

tr
al

 
Co

un
ty

 F
or

um
. 

 Vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s 

of
 

ri
bb

on
-c

ut
tin

g 
ce

re
m

on
y.

 
(C

) I
-8

80
/R

te
 2

62
 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
re

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 o
n 

Ph
as

e 
1B

/2
 (N

ov
 2

01
1)

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Lo

ca
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 c
re

at
e 

lo
ca

l j
ob

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
Le

ve
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l f

un
di

ng
 ($

3.
5M

) 
to

 m
ax

im
iz

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
($

14
9M

). 

St
or

y 
in

 Ja
n 

20
12

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 
in

te
rc

ha
ng

e/
H

O
V 

w
or

k 
to

-
da

te
; 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 
be

ne
fit

s.
 

 
 

 
Li

nk
ed

In
/F

ac
eb

oo
k/

Tw
itt

er
 

po
st

s:
  p

oi
nt

 to
 

vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s.

  

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Re

gi
on

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 (“
Bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

”)
: 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

 Vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s 

of
 I-

88
0/

SR
-2

62
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 

Ce
nt

ra
l C

ou
nt

y 
Fo

ru
m

. 

U
pd

at
ed

 fa
ct

 
sh

ee
t 

– 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 fa

ct
s 

(in
 p

re
se

nt
 

fa
ct

 s
he

et
 

fo
rm

at
) a

nd
 

ad
di

ng
 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t.

   

 
M

id
-J

an
 2

01
2 

 

(S
) R

ou
te

 8
4 

co
nn

ec
to

r 
be

tw
ee

n 
I-8

80
 

an
d 

M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d:
  

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
, 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

be
gi

ns
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
SR

 8
4 

in
 F

re
m

on
t i

s 
a 

m
aj

or
 

ea
st

-w
es

t c
on

ne
ct

or
 

• 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 la
ne

s 
w

ill
 a

lle
vi

at
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 I-
58

0 
an

d 
I-6

80
 

an
d 

w
ill

 o
ff

er
 a

lt
er

na
tiv

e 
ro

ut
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

Ph
ot

o 
in

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
e-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
t o

r 
gr

ou
nd

br
ea

ki
n

g 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

st
ar

t o
f 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 
an

d 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
on

 b
en

ef
its

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fe
b 

20
12

 
 

 (C
) W

es
tg

at
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 
Ex

te
ns

io
n:

  
pe

de
st

ri
an

 b
ri

dg
e 

up
da

te
 

(s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

m
ile

st
on

e?
) 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Re

du
ce

s 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

so
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 c

an
 s

ho
p 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
 

• 
A

llo
w

s 
pe

op
le

 to
 w

al
k 

sa
fe

ly
 

cr
os

s 
D

av
is

 S
t o

n 
ne

w
 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 b

ri
dg

e.
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

• 
Re

du
ce

s 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

le
ss

 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ay

 
e-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
up

da
te

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
La

te
-M

ar
 o

r 
ea

rl
y-

M
ay

 2
01

2 
 

Page 42



23
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
6 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

20
11

, T
hi

rd
 Q

ua
rt

er
:  

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

 D
ri

ve
s 

Ec
on

om
ic

 V
it

al
it

y 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
s 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l 

Re
po

rt
 

G
H

G
 

A
G

EN
CY

 T
O

PI
CS

 &
 O

TH
ER

 
Ce

nt
ra

l C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 

ri
go

ro
us

, i
nc

lu
si

ve
, a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

it
s 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 s

et
 it

s 
pr

io
ri

tie
s,

 a
nd

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

.  
 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

 
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

&
 in

vi
ta

tio
n 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

eb
oo

k/
Tw

itt
er

 
po

st
s:

 
in

vi
ta

tio
n,

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p,

 p
oi

nt
 

to
 v

id
eo

 c
lip

s.
  

Vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s 

of
 

pe
rt

in
en

t 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 

 
 

Ja
n 

20
12

 
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
in

 
ce

nt
ra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

ar
tic

le
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 

 
 

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 
im

pa
ct

 A
CT

IA
, 

A
CC

M
A

, a
nd

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ha
s 

ha
d 

on
 

ce
nt

ra
l c

ou
nt

y.
  

Sh
ow

 a
m

ou
nt

 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
m

on
ey

 in
 e

ac
h 

ar
ea

. 

 
Ja

n 
20

12
 

M
IG

 

Page 43



24
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

  
Ta

bl
e 

7 
Re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
op

ic
s 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

FY
 2

01
1,

 F
ou

rt
h 

Q
ua

rt
er

:  
A

pr
il,

 M
ay

, J
un

e 
20

12
 

Sp
ri

ng
 in

to
 A

ct
io

n:
  E

xp
an

d 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 
To

pi
cs

 
Ke

y 
M

es
sa

ge
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
e-

ne
w

s 
Pr

es
s 

Re
le

as
es

 
A

rt
ic

le
 

Bl
og

s 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

Po
st

s 
V

id
eo

s/
 

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s 
Fa

ct
 S

he
et

s 
Ex

ec
 D

ir
’s

 
Re

po
rt

s/
 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
:  

fin
al

 –
 Ju

ne
 

20
12

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 m
ob

ili
ty

 o
pt

io
ns

 
im

pr
ov

e 
he

al
th

, q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
 r

es
id

en
ts

. 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 
• 

CW
TP

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

in
pu

t 
fr

om
 p

ub
lic

 to
 s

et
 p

ri
or

iti
es

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ay

 
e-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 k

ey
 

fe
at

ur
es

 o
f 

pl
an

, i
nc

lu
de

 
te

st
im

on
ia

ls
 

fr
om

 k
ey

 
el

ec
te

d/
ap

po
i

nt
ed

 p
eo

pl
e.

 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

CW
TP

; o
ve

rv
ie

w
 

of
 k

ey
 im

po
rt

an
t 

fe
at

ur
es

, n
ew

 
di

re
ct

io
ns

 

 
Bl

og
:  

M
ay

or
 

G
re

en
 a

nd
/o

r 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

 
H

ag
ge

rt
y 

on
 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
th

e 
CW

TP
-T

EP
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s 
ab

ou
t 

CW
TP

 

 
 

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
2 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 C

W
TP

-T
EP

 te
am

. 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n:
 

fin
al

 –
 Ju

ne
 2

01
2 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

cr
ea

te
s 

lo
ca

l j
ob

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
lly

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

do
lla

rs
. 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

sp
en

ds
 ta

x 
do

lla
rs

 
w

is
el

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
. 

• 
TE

P 
us

ed
 a

 r
ig

or
ou

s,
 in

cl
us

iv
e,

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

to
 h

el
p 

se
t i

ts
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

ri
or

iti
es

. 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ay

 
e-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
hi

gh
lig

ht
 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
, 

m
aj

or
 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

. 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  (

in
 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 C
W

TP
 p

re
ss

 
re

le
as

e)
  

 
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s 
ab

ou
t 

TE
P 

 
 

 
Ju

ne
 2

01
2 

M
IG

 w
ith

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 C

W
TP

-T
EP

 te
am

. 

Co
un

ty
w

id
e 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 P

la
ns

: 
pl

an
 a

do
pt

ed
 (e

st
. 

M
ar

 2
01

2)
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Pl
an

 w
ill

 s
et

 p
ri

or
iti

es
 to

 a
llo

w
 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 w

al
k 

an
d 

bi
ke

. 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 
• 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 n
ow

 w
ill

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 d

es
ir

es
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 r

es
id

en
ts

 

St
or

y 
in

 
M

ar
ch

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
fo

cu
s 

on
 

ge
tt

in
g 

ou
t 

an
d 

ab
ou

t 

 
 

Bl
og

:  
Bi

ke
/p

ed
 

ad
vo

ca
te

/s
po

ke
s

-p
er

so
n 

ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t p
la

n 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s 
ab

ou
t 

pl
an

; p
oi

nt
 

fo
llo

w
er

s 
to

 
bl

og
 a

nd
 

vi
de

o(
s)

 

 
 

 
La

te
-M

ar
 2

01
2 

 
 

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

IN
G

 
 U

pd
at

e 
on

 
Pa

ra
tr

an
si

t  
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

su
pp

or
ts

 a
 s

ui
te

 o
f 

se
rv

es
 to

 s
er

ve
 th

e 
sp

ec
tr

um
 o

f 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

e-
ne

w
sl

et
te

r:
  

fo
cu

s 
on

 
ge

tt
in

g 
ou

t 
an

d 
ab

ou
t 

(s
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 
di

sa
bl

ed
) 

 
 

 
 

Ea
st

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fo

ru
m

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 

 
 

M
id

-A
pr

il 
20

12
 

 

Ri
de

-S
tr

id
e-

A
rr

iv
e 

(w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 b
en

ef
it 

• 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

al
lo

w
 m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
St

or
y 

in
 M

ar
ch

 
(M

ay
?)

 e
-

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
La

te
-M

ar
 o

r 
ea

rl
y-

M
ay

 
 

Page 44



25
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
7 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

 2
01

1,
 F

ou
rt

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
:  

A
pr

il,
 M

ay
, J

un
e 

20
12

 
Sp

ri
ng

 in
to

 A
ct

io
n:

  E
xp

an
d 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

e-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
Re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

bi
ki

ng
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

) 
w

al
k,

 b
ik

e,
 a

nd
 u

se
 tr

an
si

t 
sa

fe
ly

, a
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 c
ar

s 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
• 

M
or

e 
bi

ke
/p

ed
 m

ea
ns

 fe
w

er
 

ca
rs

 w
ith

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 e

m
is

si
on

s,
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 a
ir

 q
ua

lit
y,

 a
nd

 le
ss

 
G

H
G

 

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
fo

cu
s 

on
 

ge
tt

in
g 

ou
t 

an
d 

ab
ou

t 

20
12

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Su

pp
or

t t
o 

W
he

el
s 

&
 A

CE
 in

 
Ea

st
 C

ou
nt

y 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

PR
O

JE
CT

S 
(E

) I
sa

be
l A

ve
 R

te
 

84
/I

-5
80

 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
– 

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

• 
Ea

st
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
 e

co
no

m
y 

de
pe

nd
s 

on
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

to
 g

et
 

pe
op

le
 a

ro
un

d 
an

d 
op

en
 u

p 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

le
ve

ra
ge

s 
lo

ca
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
fu

nd
in

g.
   

Ph
ot

o 
of

 
gr

ou
nd

br
ea

ki
n

g 
pl

us
 s

m
al

l 
ar

tic
le

 in
 M

ay
 

is
su

e.
   

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
, 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
be

ne
fit

s,
 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f 

en
tir

e 
I-5

80
 

co
rr

id
or

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
pr

il 
20

12
 

 

(E
) I

-5
80

 p
ro

je
ct

 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
up

da
te

 
(s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
m

ile
st

on
e?

) 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Ea

st
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
 e

co
no

m
y 

de
pe

nd
s 

on
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

to
 g

et
 

pe
op

le
 a

ro
un

d 
an

d 
op

en
 u

p 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

le
ve

ra
ge

s 
lo

ca
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 
fu

nd
in

g.
   

 
 

 
 

 
Ea

st
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

U
pd

at
ed

 fa
ct

 
sh

ee
t 

– 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 fa

ct
s 

(in
 p

re
se

nt
 

fa
ct

 s
he

et
 

fo
rm

at
) a

nd
 

ad
di

ng
 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.  
 

 
M

id
-A

pr
 2

01
2 

 

A
G

EN
CY

 T
O

PI
CS

 &
 O

TH
ER

 
Ea

st
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fo
ru

m
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

in
co

rp
or

at
es

 a
 

ri
go

ro
us

, i
nc

lu
si

ve
, a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

it
s 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 s

et
 it

s 
pr

io
ri

tie
s,

 a
nd

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

.  
 

 
Pr

es
s 

re
le

as
e:

 
an

no
un

ce
m

en
t 

&
 in

vi
ta

tio
n 

 
 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s:
 

in
vi

ta
tio

n,
 

fo
llo

w
-u

p,
 

po
in

t t
o 

vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s.

  

Vi
de

o 
cl

ip
s 

of
 

pe
rt

in
en

t 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 

 
 

A
pr

il 
20

12
 

 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
in

 
ea

st
er

n 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

s 

 
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

ar
tic

le
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 

 
 

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 

 
A

pr
il 

20
12

 
M

IG
 

Page 45



26
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
7 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

 2
01

1,
 F

ou
rt

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
:  

A
pr

il,
 M

ay
, J

un
e 

20
12

 
Sp

ri
ng

 in
to

 A
ct

io
n:

  E
xp

an
d 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

e-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
Re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

im
pa

ct
 A

CT
IA

, 
A

CC
M

A
, a

nd
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
ha

s 
ha

d 
on

 
ea

st
er

n 
co

un
ty

 
A

 D
ec

ad
e 

of
 

D
el

iv
er

y:
  

M
ea

su
re

 B
 2

00
0 

M
ak

es
 it

s 
M

ar
k 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

its
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 
Fo

rw
ar

d-
th

in
ki

ng
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 

St
or

y 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 e
-

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

  
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
pa

st
  

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

e
nt

s 
 

Pr
es

s 
re

le
as

e:
  

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

nd
 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
t

s 

 
A

. D
ao

 b
lo

g:
  

M
ea

su
re

 B
’s

 r
ol

e 
in

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

th
ro

ug
h 

go
od

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s:
 p

oi
nt

 
pe

op
le

 to
 A

. 
D

ao
 b

lo
g.

   

 
 

 
M

ar
ch

/A
pr

il 
20

12
 

 

Bi
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ri

a
n 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 m
ob

ili
ty

 o
pt

io
ns

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
he

al
th

, q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

lif
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f a
ll 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 r
es

id
en

ts
.  

 
• 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
al

lo
w

 m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 t
o 

w
al

k,
 b

ik
e,

 a
nd

 u
se

 tr
an

si
t 

sa
fe

ly
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ct

 s
he

et
:  

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f 

ho
w

 A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
(a

nd
 

A
CT

IA
/A

CC
M

A
) h

as
 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

bi
cy

cl
in

g 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
. 

 
A

pr
il 

20
12

 
M

IG
 w

/i
np

ut
 fr

om
 b

ik
e/

pe
d 

te
am

 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

(p
os

t-
w

in
te

r 
po

th
ol

e 
re

pa
ir

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e)
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

• 
Ef

fic
ie

nt
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 e

na
bl

ed
 

A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 to
 g

et
 th

e 
m

os
t 

ou
t o

f i
ts

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
.  

 
 

 
Bl

og
:  

A
. D

ao
 (o

r 
lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

y 
sp

ok
es

pe
rs

on
?)

 
gi

vi
ng

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 

of
 h

ow
 A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C’

s 
fu

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
he

lp
ed

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
an

sp
o 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
. 

Li
nk

ed
In

/F
ac

e
bo

ok
/T

w
itt

er
 

po
st

s:
 p

oi
nt

 to
 

bl
og

. 

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

: 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
ho

w
 A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

(a
nd

 
A

CT
IA

/A
CC

M
A

) h
av

e 
fu

nd
ed

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 
ha

ve
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 b

et
te

r 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

at
 le

ss
 c

os
t 

th
an

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
op

tio
ns

.  
 

Po
st

 o
n 

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
w

eb
si

te
 

 

M
ay

 2
01

2 
 

Be
at

in
g 

Co
ng

es
ti

on
 a

nd
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

• 
Le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
m

ea
ns

 
M

ay
 is

su
e:

  
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
v

 
 

 
 

 
Fa

ct
 s

he
et

:  
Fa

ct
s 

an
d 

 
Ja

n 
20

12
 

M
IG

 

Page 46



27
 

 

 
A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 P

la
n,

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1-

20
12

 
FI

N
A

L 
D

RA
FT

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 9

, 2
01

1 
 

 

Ta
bl

e 
7 

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

op
ic

s 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
FY

 2
01

1,
 F

ou
rt

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
:  

A
pr

il,
 M

ay
, J

un
e 

20
12

 
Sp

ri
ng

 in
to

 A
ct

io
n:

  E
xp

an
d 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es
 

To
pi

cs
 

Ke
y 

M
es

sa
ge

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 

Sc
he

du
le

 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

e-
ne

w
s 

Pr
es

s 
Re

le
as

es
 

A
rt

ic
le

 
Bl

og
s 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 
Po

st
s 

V
id

eo
s/

 
Pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s 

Fa
ct

 S
he

et
s 

Ex
ec

 D
ir

’s
 

Re
po

rt
s/

 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 

Re
du

ci
ng

 
G

re
en

ho
us

e 
G

as
es

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

, l
es

s 
co

m
m

ut
e 

tim
e,

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
ed

 
co

st
s 

of
 g

oo
ds

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

it 
• 

Le
ss

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

ha
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 

fe
w

er
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

  
• 

Le
ss

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 le

ss
 

em
is

si
on

s,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

ir
 q

ua
lit

y,
 

an
d 

le
ss

 G
H

G
 

e 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
w

ha
t A

la
m

ed
a 

CT
C 

ha
s 

do
ne

 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
an

d 
G

H
G

 –
 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

m
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
s.

   

fig
ur

es
 a

bo
ut

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

re
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
G

H
G

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

e
nt

s.
   

Pr
og

ra
m

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

po
rt

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 b

en
ef

its
 

Be
st

 v
al

ue
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
s 

 
 

 
 

 
A

.D
ao

 b
lo

g:
  

w
ha

t A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
is

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

to
 c

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
un

ty
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pr
ep

ar
at

or
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

20
12

 
su

m
m

er
 fe

st
iv

al
s 

an
d 

fa
ir

s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 47



28 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 8 
Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: Press Releases 

(target three per month) 
Topic Target Distribution 

Date 
Responsibility for Drafting 

South County Transportation Forum:  
announcement and invitation 

July 2011 Drafted during previous contract 

Alameda CTC’s first anniversary:  highlights and 
achievements over first year 

July 2011 Drafted during previous contract; 
need to distribute 

CWC Annual Report complete and available Aug 2011  
Draft 1 CWTP available for review; overview of 
key interesting features. 

Sept 2011 MIG w/input from CWTP-TEP 
project team 

(S) BART Warm Springs Extension: 
groundbreaking for line, track, station systems 
construction;   story about Alameda CTC’s role 
on project 

Sept 2011 MIG w/input from Alameda CTC 
project manager and BART 

(N) I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility 
“groundbreaking” – offer photo-op of first 
camera being installed, new technology focus, 
etc 

Sept 2011 MIG with input from project 
manager.   

I-680 Sunol Express Lanes:  stats from one year 
operation to-date of southbound lanes – focus 
on beneficial results. 

Oct 2011 MIG with assistance from Alameda 
CTC project manager. 

North County Transportation Forum:  
announcement and invitation 

Oct 2011 MIG 

Rte92/I-880 Interchange: construction 
complete, invitation to ribbon-cutting(?), 
project benefits 

Nov(?) 2011 MIG with input from project 
engineer – in conjunction with 
Caltrans?   

Alameda County voters (via poll) say “___” Nov 2011 MIG with input from CWTP-TEP 
team 

Caldecott Tunnel Bore Breakthrough Nov 2011  
Draft 1 TEP complete; highlight funding 
priorities, big ticket items, need for continued 
transpo funding.  Point to A.Dao video/audio-
cast. 

Dec 2011 MIG w/input from CWTP-TEP 
project team  

Topic TBD Dec 2011  
Central County Transportation Forum:  
announcement and invitation 

Jan 2012 MIG 

Hesperian/Lewelling Blvd Interchange:  
invitation to ribbon-cutting, announcement of 
project completion 

Jan 2012 (est) MIG with input from ACPWA 

Agreements executed for Vehicle Registration 
Fee (VRF) and Measure B:  best value and 
accountability 

Jan 2012 MIG with input from Alameda CTC 

CWTP-TEP approved. Highlight funding 
priorities, big ticket items, etc. 

Jan 2012 MIG w/input from CWTP-TEP team 

Compliance audits substantiated by all 
jurisdictions 

Jan 2012 MIG w/input from Alameda CTC 

(S) Route 84 connector between I-580 and I- Feb 2012 MIG w/input from project manager 

Page 48



29 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 8 
Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: Press Releases 

(target three per month) 
Topic Target Distribution 

Date 
Responsibility for Drafting 

680:  groundbreaking, construction begins 
Topic TBD Feb 2012  
A Decade of Delivery:  Measure B 2000 Makes 
its Mark 

Mar 2012 MIG w/input from Alameda CTC 

Topic TBD Mar 2012  
Topic TBD Mar 2012  
East County Transportation Forum:  
announcement and invitation 

April 2012 MIG 

(E) Isabel Ave Rte 84/I-580 Interchange – 
groundbreaking; focus on benefits, overview of 
entire I-580 and Route 84 corridor 
improvements 

April 2012 MIG w/input from Alameda CTC 
project manager 

Topic TBD April 2012  
Topic TBD May 2012  
Topic TBD May 2012  
Topic TBD May 2012  
Countywide Transportation Plan and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan:  final – 
overview of key important features, new 
directions 

June 2012 MIG w/input from CWTP-TEP team 

Topic TBD June 2012  
Topic TBD June 2012  

Page 49



30 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
 

Table 9 
Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: Blogs (Video, Audio, or Text) 

(target one per month) 
Topic Target Distribution 

Date 
Responsibility 

CWTP-TEP spokesperson highlighting what is 
important to him/her as an Alameda County 
resident 

Sept 2011 MIG w/input from CWTP-TEP 
representative/ spokesperson 

Topic TBD Nov 2011  
Spokesperson (frequent driver/user?) giving a  
one-year overview of I-680 express lanes and 
why they’re a good thing for the Bay Area – 
focus on beneficial results. 

Oct 2011  

A. Dao video/audio cast about TEP, Alameda 
CTC funding, etc.   

Dec 2011  

CWTP-TEP spokesperson on the importance of 
transportation funding:  what it means to 
people in Alameda Co (walker, biker, truck 
driver, building contractor, small business 
owner, etc. 

Jan 2012  

Spokesperson (Anthony Rogers?) talking about 
how Alameda CTC’s funding has provided 
invaluable support to transit in Alameda 
County.     

Feb 2012  

Bike/ped advocate/spokesperson talking about 
adoption of Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plans 

Mar 2012 MIG w/input from bike/ped 
spokesperson 

A. Dao on Measure B’s role in promoting safety 
and community through good transportation 

April 2012  

A. Dao (or local agency spokesperson?) giving 
examples of how Alameda CTC’s funding has 
helped maintain existing transpo infrastructure.   

May 2012  

Mayor Green and/or Supervisor Haggerty on 
finalizing the CWTP-TEP 

June 2012 MIG with input from CWTP-TEP 
team. 

 

Page 50



31 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
 

Table 10 
Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: Fact Sheets/Issue Papers 

(target 15 two- to four-page fact sheets) 
Topic Target Schedule Responsibility for Drafting 
(N) I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility project - 
updated fact sheet – outlining facts (in present fact 
sheet format) and adding benefits of project.   

Sept 2011 Project Controls Team  

(S) BART Warm Springs Extension:  focus on Alameda 
CTC’s part in making it happen 

Sept 2011 Project Controls Team  

Measure B and Economic Vitality Sept 2011 MIG 
Measure B and the Community Sept 2011 MIG 
Measure B and Public Funds Oct 2011 MIG 
Measure B and the Environment Oct 2011 MIG 
Measure B and the Future Oct 2011 MIG 
(N) Overview of projects and impact ACTIA, ACCMA, 
and Alameda CTC has had on north county 

Oct 2011 MIG 

Cool Tools in Transportation:  How Technology 
Makes the Ride Smoother (overview of intelligent 
transportation solutions and how they are being 
used in Alameda County). 

Oct 2011 MIG 

Economics and Finances of Transportation in 
Alameda County (including ACTIA/ACCMA audit 
results) 

Nov 2011 MIG 

(C) Overview of projects and impact ACTIA, ACCMA, 
and Alameda CTC has had on central county.   

Jan 2012 MIG 

(C) I-880/Rte 262 Mission Blvd Interchange 
reconstruction 

Jan 2012 Project Controls Team  

Beating Congestion and Reducing Greenhouse Gases 
in Alameda County (facts and figures about 
congestion reduction and GHG targets and 
accomplishments) 

Jan 2012 MIG 

What an efficient transit system does for Alameda 
County.   

Feb 2012  

(E) Overview of projects and impact ACTIA, ACCMA, 
and Alameda CTC has had on eastern county 

April 2012 MIG w/input from Project Controls 
Team  

 Alameda CTC Promotes Walking and Bicycling: 
overview of how ACTIA, ACCMA, and Alameda CTC 
have promoted walking and bicycling throughout 
Alameda County. 

April 2012 MIG w/input from bike/ped team 

(E) I-580 construction update (including new IC at SR-
84) 

April 2012 Project Controls Team  

Alameda CTC’s (including ACTIA/ACCMA) funding for 
maintenance of transportation infrastructure. 

May 2012  

(S) Overview of projects and impact ACTIA, ACCMA, 
and Alameda CTC has had on south county 

June 2012 MIG 

TBD   

Page 51



32 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
Table 11 

Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: 
Videos (optional, depending on pilot results) and Presentations 

Topic Target Date 
South County Transportation Forum:  video clips of pertinent portions (pilot 
program) 

Sept 2011 

Broadway Shuttle:  Alameda CTC staff person riding Free-B line; AND/OR 
interview(s) with businesses downtown and uptick in weekend business from B-line.   

Sept 2011 

North County Regional Transportation Forum (“Transportation for the 21st 
Century”):  presentation about I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility project and cool 
tools 

Oct 2011 

North County Regional Transportation Forum (“Transportation for the 21st 
Century”):  presentation about Webster Street SMART Corridor:  construction 
underway; presentation about project and cool tools 

Oct 2011 

Central County Regional Transportation Forum (“Building for the Future”):  
presentation about East Bay Greenway 

Jan 2012 

Central County Regional Transportation Forum (“Building for the Future”):  
presentation about Hesperian/Lewelling Blvd Interchange - construction complete 
and ribbon-cutting ceremony 

Jan 2012 

Central County Regional Transportation Forum (“Building for the Future”):  Rte92/I-
880 Interchange:  construction complete 

 

Hesperian/Lewelling Blvd Interchange:  video clips of ribbon-cutting ceremony. Jan 2012 
Central County Regional Transportation Forum (“Building for the Future”):  
presentation about I-880/Rte 262 Mission Blvd Interchange reconstruction:  
construction begins on Phase 1B 

Jan 2012 

Central County Regional Transportation Forum (“Building for the Future”):  
presentation about overall I-580 improvements 

April 2012 

East County Transportation Forum presentation about paratransit April 2012 

 

Page 52



33 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

 
Table 12 

Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: E-newsletter 
(target bi-monthly) 

Topic Target Distribution Date 
CWTP Draft 1; highlight importance of planning and key features of plan Sept 2011 – theme “Planning for the 

21st Century” 
TEP process; highlight importance of transportation systems and funding.   Sept 2011 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans process & progress; overview of 
key recommendations and important features. 

Sept 2011 

Congestion Management Plan:  Draft available for review Sept 2011 
I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility project: cool tech features and benefits of 
project 

Sept 2011 

Countywide Transportation Plan:  Draft 2 underway:  exciting 
developments from October forum and workshop(s):  focus on people who 
attended, main points raised, etc.; results of poll 

Nov 2011 – theme “Transportation 
Values” (key message:  funds spent 
wisely and efficiently)  

Congestion Management Plan:  how reducing congestion saves money Nov 2011 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans final draft:  plan preparation; 
highlight a key community member (walker/cyclist?) who has input heavily 
to process 

Nov 2011 

Webster Street SMART Corridor,  construction underway:  focus on cool 
tools (signal coordination, traffic monitoring, emergency communications) 
being installed 

Nov 2011 

Rte92/I-880 Interchange:  construction complete Fall 2011:  construction 
complete, invitation to ribbon-cutting(?), project benefits 

Nov 2011 

ACTIA/ACCMA audit results:  financial integrity, transparency Nov 2011 
Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan 
approved 

Jan 2012 – theme “Transportation 
Drives Economic Vitality” (key 
message: local money, local projects, 
local jobs) 

Compliance audits substantiated by all jurisdictions Jan 2012 
Overview of STIP funding process, Alameda CTC advocacy Jan 2012 
Hesperian/Lewelling Blvd Interchange:  construction complete and ribbon-
cutting ceremony 

Jan 2012 

I-880/Rte 262 Mission Blvd Interchange reconstruction:  overview of 
benefits of interchange/HOV work to-date; projections of future benefits. 

Jan 2012 

Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans: plan adopted:  focus on getting 
out and about 

March 2012 – theme “Spring into 
Action” (key message:  community 
well-being) 

Agreements executed for Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) and Measure B March 2012 
A Decade of Delivery:  Measure B 2000 Makes its Mark (overview of past  
accomplishments) 

March 2012 

(S) Route 84 connector between I-580 and I-680:  photo plus caption of 
groundbreaking, construction begins 

March 2012 

Update on paratransit:  focus on getting out and about (seniors and 
disabled) 

March 2012 

Improving transit in Alameda County:  transit still robust and important and 
a great way to get out and about. 

March 2012 

Page 53



34 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

Table 12 
Inventory of Recommended Communications Pieces: E-newsletter 

(target bi-monthly) 
Topic Target Distribution Date 
(C) East Bay Greenway:  focus on getting out and about March 2012 
Ride-Stride-Arrive (walking and biking challenges):  focus on getting out and 
about 

May 2012 – theme “Expanding 
Opportunities”  (key message: suite 
of services that serves spectrum of 
needs) 

(E) Isabel Ave Rte 84/I-580 Interchange – groundbreaking photo May 2012 
(C) Westgate Parkway Extension:  pedestrian bridge update (significant 
milestone?) 

May 2012 

Countywide Transportation Plan, final:  continue to highlight key features 
of plan, include testimonials from key elected/appointed people. 

May 2012 

Transportation Expenditure Plan, final:  highlight percentage allocations, 
major benefits to Alameda Co. 

May 2012 

Reducing Greenhouse Gases in Alameda County:  overview of what 
Alameda CTC has done to reduce congestion and GHG – through a 
combination of projects and programs.   

May 2012 

Bike-to-Work Day photos May 2012 
Preparation for July e-newsletter (new FY) June 2012 
 

Page 54



35 
 

 
Alameda CTC Strategic Communications Plan, Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
FINAL DRAFT September 9, 2011 

  

7.0 Performance Measures 
 
Measuring the efficacy of the communications program – by qualitative or quantitative criteria – 
will help prioritize the communications activities and will provide valuable feedback for future 
communications programs.  Performance measures are traditionally tied to project goals.  
Several of the strategic communications goals presented in Section 2.0 are conceptual and do 
not lend themselves to measurement.  Others are measurable, as presented in Table 13.   
 

Table 13 
Performance Measures 

Strategic Communications Goal Performance Measures 
3.  Offer a steady stream of relevant, 
engaging, and pertinent information 
to targeted audiences through a 
variety of communications 
mechanisms. 

As outlined in Tables 4 through 12, prepare and issue 
approximately: 
• Up to three press releases per month 
• Six (bi-monthly) e-newsletters 
• Monthly blog postings (once tool is activated) 
• Fifteen fact sheets 
• Several presentations and videos (3-5) 
• Several public service announcements (3-5) 
• Op-Eds pieces (1-2) 

4.  Expand Alameda CTC’s existing 
communications mechanisms to 
encompass feedback- and 
interaction-based tools (social 
media).  

• By the end of the fiscal year, have approximately 
300 “followers” to Alameda CTC’s 
Facebook/LinkedIn/Twitter presences. 

7.  Build, expand, and sustain 
relationships with key agency 
partners, stakeholder groups, 
advocates, community members, 
and media outlets to promote 
mobility.  

• Develop and distribute approximately six short 
articles that partners and organizations can include 
in their respective newsletters and/or websites. 

• Advance relationships with key stakeholders within 
the diverse ethnic communities in Alameda County 
through translation and cultural adaption of select 
core materials for non-english speaking audiences. 

8.  Reach, inform, educate, and 
engage a wide spectrum of Alameda 
County residents and business 
representative of the county’s 
demographic profile.  

• Double the number of individuals in the Alameda 
CTC Constant Contact database that will receive the 
bi-monthly newsletter (and other communications, 
as appropriate), reflecting the diversity of Alameda 
County. 

• Conduct a pilot program to evaluate the feasibility 
of broadcasting portions of each quarterly 
transportation forum on the website via taped and 
archived videos.  

 

Page 55



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 56



Brand Guidelines and
Graphic Style Guide

DRAFT 08.23.11

CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
            Attachment 05A

Page 57



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  1 DRAFT 08.23.11

contents

overview . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2

Brand strategy and messaging . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

 Vision .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .3

 core principles  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 

implementation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

 The Benefits of using this Guide . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

 how to implement the Brand . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

Brand assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 

logo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

 proper use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

 color palette  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

 Minimum Size . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 

One color . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

 Black and White.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .6

 Typography . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

sample templates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

 Fact Sheet (front and back)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

 project Status Report (front and back) .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10

 Report (cover and interior spread) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 

Brochure . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 

Flyer.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 15

 newsletter (print, front and interior) .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 16 

newsletter (online) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

 powerpoint presentation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19

 Memo (Word doc) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20

 Display . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 

Website.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 22

 Annual Report (cover and interior spread)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23

Page 58



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  2 DRAFT 08.23.11

overview

Transportation plays a critical role in the life of every resident. 

Whether riding along a bike path, driving on local streets or major highways, or 

commuting via BART or Ac Transit, the transportation projects and programs of 

the Alameda county Transportation commission (Alameda cTc) impact and 

enhance the mobility of every Alameda county resident.

in July 2010, Alameda cTc held its first Board meeting enacting the merger of 

the Alameda county congestion Management Agency (AccMA) and the 

Alameda county Transportation improvement Agency (AcTiA), creating a joint 

powers authority whose members include the 14 Alameda county cities, the 

county of Alameda, Ac Transit, BART, AccMA and AcTiA.

publically, this merger has created a new brand identity—one new agency 

name, one integrated mission, and a new logo.

presenting a consistent brand presence—visually through logo use, branded 

look and feel, and with language and brand messaging—connects and 

attributes the projects, programs, work and achievements of this newly merger 

entity to the Alameda cTc.

These guidelines promote the continuity of the Alameda cTc brand.

Page 59



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  3 DRAFT 08.23.11

brand strategy and messaging

Vision
Alameda cTc’s agency mission is to plan, fund and deliver a broad spectrum 

of transportation projects and programs to enhance mobility throughout 

Alameda county. The brand vision is similarly aspirational. it conveys dynamism, 

empowerment, innovation and a value for delivering effective service 

throughout the county. 

core principles
The core principles of the Alameda cTc support the brand vision and are 

reinforced in various ways and at various levels through effective brand 

implementation. The core principles for the Alameda cTc brand include:

• Vitality – The brand reflects the agency’s efforts to support and stimulate 

the county economy by moving people and freight, attracting businesses, 

strengthening tourism and creating jobs through transportation dollars.

• community – The brand champions community by advocating and 

developing mobility options and infrastructure to promote community 

engagement and services to serve the needs of Alameda county residents.

• Value – The brand reinforces the strategic and efficient use of public 

funds to increase positive outcomes and maximize project and program 

effectiveness.

• sustainability – The brand conveys the agency’s value for the 

environment—highlighting its work to improve safety, reduce congestion, 

improve air quality, and reduce greenhouse gases. 

• Forward-thinking – The brand is innovative and future-minded. Alameda 

cTc is at the forefront of transportation technology, advocates for state 

and federal legislation, and plans with predicted demographic changes 

and future county needs in sight.

Page 60



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  4 DRAFT 08.23.11

implementation

This graphic style guide provides a foundation for clear and consistent 

communication of the agency’s identity. it includes required logo usage and 

graphic standards for color, typography, and branded elements that reinforce 

brand consistency and strength. Also included are sample templates for 

common communications applications. These guidelines have been carefully 

developed through detailed consideration of many factors—both functional 

and aesthetic.

the BeneFits oF using this guide
The purpose of these style guidelines is to help achieve a consistent and 

coordinated visual identity in business, advertising and marketing materials for 

the Alameda cTc.

The uniform use of the Alameda cTc brand assets (logo, fonts, color palette 

and branded elements) will enhance the recognition and maximize the 

agency’s investment in marketing and media placement. These guidelines are 

not intended to inhibit creativity or to increase the difficulty of production, but 

rather are provided to assist in communicating a consistent and positive identity 

for Alameda cTc.

how to implement the Brand
The Alameda cTc brand (logo, fonts, colors, branded elements) may be used 

by all Alameda cTc staff members and consultants involved in producing 

materials for internal and external communications.

The guide will assist staff members and graphic artists in bringing a consistent 

look and feel to all collateral materials.

To ensure success, all business and marketing materials created for Alameda 

cTc must comply with the style guidelines provided in this document.

Page 61



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  5 DRAFT 08.23.11

brand assets

The assets, which make up the Alameda cTc brand, are the logo, tagline, 

fonts and color palette. The following pages set forth guidelines for using these 

components consistently and correctly. 

the logo
The logo was developed to brand the Alameda cTc process with a strong, 

memorable identity. it represents a number of qualities that the commission 

embodies, including strength, organization and fluidity. The “swooshes” signify 

movement, efficiency and consistency; while the multi-color palette represents 

diversity not only of transporation options, but of the county as a whole.

proper use oF the logo
The preferred usage of the the Alameda cTc logo is always full color on a white 

background (Figure 1). The logo may be used against a color background, 

using only colors from the required color palette (see below); provided the 

background is at least 50% of full color.

the color palette
A pantone® color palette has been selected to create a distinctive look for 

Alameda cTc materials (Figure 2). process cMyK color builds of the pantone® 

colors are acceptable for print. RGB color builds may be used for monitor 

viewing. cMyK and RGB values are listed below.

  Pantone® Color                 C - M - Y - K                            R - G - B

 2945 10 - 45 - 0 - 14 0 - 105 - 170

 145 0 - 45 - 100 - 8 229 - 142 - 26

 187 0 - 100 - 79 - 20 196 - 18 - 48

 562 85 - 0 - 50 - 31 0 - 133 - 118

 299 85 - 19 - 0 - 0 0 - 157 - 220

 123 0 - 24 - 94 - 0 255 - 196 - 37

minimum size
The logo should be no smaller than 3/4” in height by 7/8” in length (Figure 3). 

F igure 1

F igure 2

F igure 3

Pantone® 2945

Pantone® 187

Pantone® 299

Pantone® 145

Pantone® 562

Pantone® 123

Page 62



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  6 DRAFT 08.23.11

the logo in one color
The logo can be displayed in one color, against a white background using a 

color from the required color palette (eXcepT pantone® 123) or black (Figure 4). 

One color logos should always appear against a white background.

the logo in Black and white
if the logo is to be printed in black and white only, two variations (besides 100% 

black) are also acceptable (Figure 5) — 50% logo on white background or 

white logo on black background. 

typography
The preferred fonts for use in all Alameda cTc materials is century Gothic (sans 

serif) and Georgia (serif). 

An acceptable substitution for century Gothic for use on the web or in email 

marketing, is the Verdana font. 

F igure 4

F igure 5

50% logo on white background

white logo on black background

century Gothic Regular
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Century Gothic Italic
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

century gothic Bold
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

century Gothic italic
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Georgia Regular

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

1234567890

Georgia Italic

abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz

1234567890

Georgia Bold
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Georgia Italic
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Verdana Regular
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Verdana Italic
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Verdana Regular
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Verdana Italic
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz
1234567890

Page 63



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  7 DRAFT 08.23.11

sample templates

The Alameda cTc collateral templates should meet the needs of most print 

or online projects. While these templates are flexible, it is very important that 

brand integrity is preserved. please adhere to the logo usage, color palette, 

typography and branded elements guidelines previously discussed in this 

document. 

•  Fact Sheet (front and back)

•  project Status Report (front and back)

•  Report (cover and interior spread)

• Brochure

• Flyer

•  newsletter (print, front and interior)

• newsletter (online)

•  powerpoint presentation

•  Memo (Word doc)

•  Display

• Website

•  Annual Report (cover and interior spread)

Page 64



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  8 DRAFT 08.23.11

Fact sheet (front) – provides an overview of a specific Alameda cTc project or program. May includes 

tables, charts, graphs and maps to detail budgets, schedules, etc.

Page 65



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  9 DRAFT 08.23.11

Fact sheet (back)

Page 66



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  10 DRAFT 08.23.11

project status report (front) – provides timely updates on a specific Alameda cTc project or program. less 

promotional in nature, more business-based. includes descriptive text, and can include charts and tables. 

Page 67



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  11 DRAFT 08.23.11

project status report (back) 

Page 68



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  12 DRAFT 08.23.11

report (cover) – Represents the contents of a multi-page report, summary or strategic plan. 

Page 69



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  13 DRAFT 08.23.11

report (interior spread) – contents of a multi-page report, summary or strategic plan, that rely mostly on text, diagrams, maps 

etc. communicate information clearly by using the report interior template. photos may be added, but it is preferred that it not 

interrrupt the flow of content. 

Page 70



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  14 DRAFT 08.23.11

Brochure – provides general or introductory information about Alameda cTc, its projects, programs or other aspects of its 

mission. Typically, a tri-fold or 4-panel barrel-fold format. 

Page 71



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  15 DRAFT 08.23.11

Flyer – promotes an Alameda cTc activity, event or group. Typically includes date, time, location, key 

agenda items and topics. 

Page 72



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  16 DRAFT 08.23.11

newsletter (print, front) – Shares multiple news items and updates from Alameda cTc and/or other 

programs, projects or entities within. Multiple pages. includes articles, images and graphics.

Page 73



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  17 DRAFT 08.23.11

newsletter (print, interior)

Page 74



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  18 DRAFT 08.23.11

newsletter (online) – Shares multiple news items and updates from Alameda cTc and/or other projects, 

programs or entities within. Distributed as email marketing with articles, images and graphics—as well as 

live links to relevant details and background information.

Page 75



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  19 DRAFT 08.23.11

powerpoint presentation – presents a branded look so all presentations made and information shared by 

Alameda cTc visually connect to the agency.

Page 76



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  20 DRAFT 08.23.11

memo (Word doc) – presents a simple template attributing Alameda cTc-authored communications and 

information to the agency.

Page 77



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  21 DRAFT 08.23.11

display – promotes and gives an overview of the agency and/or its projects, programs and activities as a tabletop display or 

booth placed prominently at events, exhibitions or tradeshows. Minimum height for display boards: 3 feet for tabletop displays;  

6 feet for free-standing displays. (A triptych is shown here.)

Page 78



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  22 DRAFT 08.23.11

website – presents an online overview of Alameda cTc and a reference point for all agency projects, programs 

and activities. Opportunity to promote agency and specifics by publishing links to the site.

Page 79



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  23 DRAFT 08.23.11

annual report (cover) – A more sophisticated treatment is necessary for an annual report, typically 

targeted to officials, politicians and stakeholders.  

Page 80



alameda county transportation commission
BRAnD GuiDelineS AnD GRAphic STyle GuiDe

alamedactc.org  |  24 DRAFT 08.23.11

annual report (interior spread)

Page 81



Page 82



6 October, 2011 
 
Memorandum 
 
TO: Cynthia Dorsey, Chair, and Members of the Alameda CTC Citizens  
 Advisory Committee 

FR: Katie Balk, MIG, Inc. 

RE: Alameda CTC Website Analytics and e-News Database Report 
 
 
Attached for your review are reports on website “hits” for the Alameda CTC 
website (www.alamedactc.com) and on the e-newsletter database and “hits” (via 
ConstantContact).  Please note that for the website statistics in Section 1 we 
compare the most recent month (September 4, 2011 to October 4, 2011) and the 
prior month (August 4, 2011 to September 3, 2011). 
 
 
1. Website Report:  Current 30-day period vs. prior 30-day period  

Key Findings: 
 Total visits up 29% over previous period 
 Absolute unique visitors up 33% 
 Number of pageviews up 8% 
 New visits up 40% 
 Average pageviews down by 17% 
 Average time on site down almost 5%  

 
In general, visits to the Alameda CTC website have risen in the recent 
month, both with a substantial increase in total visitors, well as in absolute 
unique visitors and new visits.  The increase in new visits is a positive sign 
that we are reaching people who have not previously visited the Alameda 
CTC website.  Although the average pageviews and the time spent on the 
site are down, this could be a result of visitors finding the information they 
are looking for more quickly and succinctly.  

 
2. Constant Contact Database and Email Tracking – shows data on # 

new contacts, removed contacts, overall growth and total database; also 
shows data on opens, click-throughs, bounces, etc., for the most recent 
emails sent via Constant Contact.  
Key Findings: 

 Database:  Since our last report in late July, Alameda CTC staff and 
the Media/Public Relations Team continued maintenance efforts on the 
Constant Contact database, removing duplicates, bounces, etc., along 
with a focus on growing the list by adding contacts from a variety of 

CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
            Attachment 05B

Page 83

http://www.alamedactc.com/


outreach sources.  Our current total is 2,856 – up 513 from our last 
analytics report in July.  We plan to continue our efforts in growing and 
maintaining the Constant Contact database. 

 
 Email Tracking:  Note that this report was generated on October 7, 

seven business days following the publication of the September 30th 
e-newsletter.  There was a 32% rate of opens, which is the same rate 
from the previous e-newsletter sent in July.  
 
As we reported in the July Analytics report there was an extensive 
“clean-up” of the database which resulted in a much lower bounce rate 
for the July e-newsletter.  With the September issue of the e-newsletter 
we see that the bounce rate jumped back up to over 10%.  This is 
likely due to the significant number of new users added to the 
database.  It is our intention to continue to clean-up the Constant 
Contact database on a regular basis so that we maintain a bounce rate 
of 5%. 

 
We will be happy to address any questions or suggestions that CAC members 
may have. 
 
 

Page 84



www.alamedactc.com

Dashboard
Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011

Comparing to: Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011

0

150

300

0

150

300

Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19 Sep 26 Oct 3

VisitsPrevious: Visits

Site Usage

3,180 Visits

Previous: 2,464 (29.06%)

18,313 Pageviews

Previous: 17,022 (7.58%)

5.76 Pages/Visit

Previous: 6.91 (-16.64%)

38.68% Bounce Rate

Previous: 41.15% (-6.01%)

00:04:19 Avg. Time on Site

Previous: 00:04:32 (-4.60%)

43.08% % New Visits

Previous: 40.30% (6.90%)

Visitors Overview

0

100

200

0

100

200

Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19 Sep 26 Oct 3

VisitorsPrevious: Visitors

Visitors

1,745

Traffic Sources Overview

Direct Traffic
1,357.00 (42.67%)

Search Engines
999.00 (31.42%)

Referring Sites
824.00 (25.91%)

Content Overview

Pages Pageviews % Pageviews

/

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 2,917 15.93%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 2,576 15.13%

% Change 13.24% 5.25%

/events/month/now

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 1,192 6.51%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 506 2.97%

% Change 135.57% 118.97%

/app_pages/view/4681

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 583 3.18%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 69 0.41%

% Change 744.93% 685.36%

/app_folders/view/

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 512 2.80%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 656 3.85%

% Change -21.95% -27.45%

/app_pages/view/7

1 Google Analytics
Page 85



Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 481 2.63%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 398 2.34%

% Change 20.85% 12.33%

Content Detail: /cwtp_tep

0

10

20

0

10

20

Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19 Sep 26 Oct 3

PageviewsPrevious: Pageviews

Pageviews

42

Content Detail: /app_pages/view/795

0

20

40

0

20

40

Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19 Sep 26 Oct 3

PageviewsPrevious: Pageviews

Pageviews

357

2 Google Analytics
Page 86



www.alamedactc.com

Visitors Overview
Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011

Comparing to: Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011

0

100

200

0

100

200

Sep 5 Sep 12 Sep 19 Sep 26 Oct 3

VisitorsPrevious: Visitors

1,745 people visited this site

3,180 Visits

Previous: 2,464 (29.06%)

1,745 Absolute Unique Visitors

Previous: 1,312 (33.00%)

18,313 Pageviews

Previous: 17,022 (7.58%)

5.76 Average Pageviews

Previous: 6.91 (-16.64%)

00:04:19 Time on Site

Previous: 00:04:32 (-4.60%)

38.68% Bounce Rate

Previous: 41.15% (-6.01%)

43.08% New Visits

Previous: 40.30% (6.90%)

Technical Profile

Browser Visits % visits

Internet Explorer

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 1,971 61.98%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 1,664 67.53%

% Change 18.45% -8.22%

Firefox

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 718 22.58%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 473 19.20%

% Change 51.80% 17.62%

3 Google Analytics
Page 87



Chrome

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 240 7.55%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 165 6.70%

% Change 45.45% 12.70%

Safari

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 181 5.69%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 133 5.40%

% Change 36.09% 5.45%

Android Browser

Sep 4, 2011 - Oct 4, 2011 19 0.60%

Aug 4, 2011 - Sep 3, 2011 12 0.49%

% Change 58.33% 22.68%

4 Google Analytics
Page 88



Print Report

Prior Total of the months not shown.

Overall Totals since using Constant Contact.

New Contacts Contacts added to your mailing list.

Unconfirmed Contacts Contacts removed because they required confirmation.

Removed Contacts Contacts removed by yourself.

Do Not Mail List Contacts moved to your Do Not Mail List.

Growth Net contact growth.

Total Contacts Total number of your contacts at the end of that period.

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Contacts Report 

10/7/2011 

Contact Counts 
 Prior May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Overall

New Contacts 2364 1018 401 61 79 59 395 4377

Removed Contacts 117 1290 37 0 8 0 0 1452

Do Not Mail List 45 3 0 6 0 4 11 69

Growth 2202 -275 364 55 71 55 384 2856

Total Contacts 2202 1927 2291 2346 2417 2472 2856 2856

Key For Table 

Page 1 of 1Constant Contact : Contacts Report

10/7/2011https://ui.constantcontact.com/rnavmap/evaluate.rnav/pidxAmSFBjYCWmuzPc4a6UM20...

Page 89



Page 90



Print Report

Print Report

Sent The total emails sent, including bounces.

Bounces Emails sent, but not received by your contacts.

Bounced percent Number of bounced emails divided by the number sent.

Spam Reports Number of complaints received from an email.

Opt-outs Contacts who unsubscribed from your list.

Opt-out percent Number of opt-outs divided by the number sent.

Opens Emails your contacts received and viewed.

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Email Tracking Report 

10/7/2011 

Comparative Metrics 
 Sent Bounces Opens Clicks Forwards

Overall 34067 15.4%  
(5234) 

31.5%  
(9079) 

20.7%  
(1881) 

0.1%  
(13) 

Last 3 months 5145 11.6%  
(599) 

27.2%  
(1238) 

12.9%  
(160) 

0.1%  
(1) 

Emails
Date 
Sent Email Name Sent Bounces Spam 

Reports
Opt- 
outs Opens Clicks Forwards

10/3/2011 Kids Int'l Walk & Roll Day Oct. 5 54 1.9%  
(1) 0 0 18.9%  

(10) 0 0 

10/3/2011 ACTC October eBlast 2465 13.6%  
(336) 1 0.2%  

(4) 
21.7%  
(463) 

3.5% 
(16) 0 

9/30/2011 ACTC e-news September 2011 2473 10.1%  
(250) 2 0.4%  

(11) 
32.7%  
(726) 

19.4% 
(141) 

0.1%  
(1) 

8/31/2011 Press Release: ACTC Safe Routes 
to Schools Clears Hurdle 55 7.3%  

(4) 0 0 27.5%  
(14) 

7.1% 
(1) 0 

8/25/2011 Press Release: ACTC Watchdog 
Report on Trans Sales Tax 55 7.3%  

(4) 0 0 33.3%  
(17) 

11.8% 
(2) 0 

8/2/2011 Press Release: ACTC Merger 
Saves Taypayers Over $3 Million 43 9.3%  

(4) 0 0 20.5%  
(8) 0 0 

7/11/2011 Press Release: ACTC Forum on 
South County Improvements 15 0 0 0 53.3%  

(8) 
12.5% 

(1) 0 

7/8/2011 July 2011 e-Newsletter 2292 5.4%  
(123) * 3 * 0.3%  

(6) 
27.3%  
(592) 

18.2% 
(108) 0 

5/11/2011 May 2011 e-Newsletter 2363 22.8%  
(538) 0 0.1%  

(3) 
25.4%  
(463) 

17.1% 
(79) 0 

4/18/2011 April 2011 e-Newsletter 2232 25.4%  
(566) 1 0.1%  

(3) 
28.4%  
(473) 

17.1% 
(81) 0 

Key For Table

Page 1 of 2Constant Contact : Email Tracking Report

10/7/2011https://ui.constantcontact.com/rnavmap/evaluate.rnav/pidxAmSFBjYCWmuzPc4a6UM66...

Page 91



Opened percent Number of opened emails divided by the number of emails delivered 
(delivered = emails sent minus emails bounced).

Clicks Contacts who clicked on a link within your email.

Click-through percent Number of clicks divided by the number opened.

Forwards Number of times the email was forwarded using the Forward Email to a 
Friend link.

Forward Email to 
a Friend percent

Number of forwarded emails divided by the number opened.

Overall Totals since using Constant Contact.

Last 3 months Totals for the last three months.

Page 2 of 2Constant Contact : Email Tracking Report

10/7/2011https://ui.constantcontact.com/rnavmap/evaluate.rnav/pidxAmSFBjYCWmuzPc4a6UM66...

Page 92



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
            Attachment 05C

Page 93



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 94



 

CAC Outreach Planning and Review 
Quarterly Committee Assessment  

 

BACKGROUND 
The Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) was created during the first 
authorization of Measure B in 1986, to serve as a liaison between the 
Authority and the general public. The CAC, along with Alameda CTC and 
partners, hosts Quarterly Transportation Forums throughout the County to 
help fulfill this charge. For each meeting and Transportation Forum, consider 
the questions below. 

 

Come to each meeting prepared to discuss. 

 

GOALS & OBJECTIVES 
 

WHAT is the Purpose of CAC? 

1. Serve as a liaison between Alameda CTC and the public  
2. Engage members of the public around the following:  

 How Measure B sales tax dollars are being allocated, invested, and 
leveraged throughout Alameda County 

 What projects and programs have been provided to date 

 What benefits have been provided by Measure B and its 
implementation 

 Information about the four community advisory committees and their 
roles (CAC, CWC, PAPCO, BPAC) 

 Act as a conduit for public input  

 Ideas involving local transportation improvements and needs related 
to Measure B 

 Concerns around Measure B-funded projects and programs 

 

WHO is it CAC should be trying to reach? 

1. Alameda County residents, voters, and commuters 

CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
              Attachment 06

Page 95



 

2 | P a g e  

 Parents with kids - especially school age 

 Senior citizens and related groups 

 People with disabilities and related groups 

 Public transportation users 

 Drivers of all ages 

 Walkers and Bicyclists 
2. Members of the Business Community and employees 

3. Community Stakeholder Groups and Organizations 
 

WHEN should CAC members perform outreach? 

1. Leading up to the Quarterly Transportation Forums, highlighting: 

 direct access to project and program sponsors 

 updates on local projects and programs  

 information for local small businesses about contracting opportunities 
 

HOW should CAC be providing outreach? 

1. Enroll new subscribers to ALAMEDA CTC’s e-newsletter  
2. Coordinate presentations to organizations and groups in your network 
3. Distribute: 

 Transportation Forum flyers 

 CAC Business Cards 

 Newsletter hard copies 

 Access Alameda Guides (for Paratransit service information) 

 Wheelchair and Scooter Breakdown Transportation Service brochure 

 Annual Reports 
4. Talk about Measure B to as many individuals and groups as possible; 

incorporate the CAC Outreach Speaking Points. 
5. Think outside the box about outlets available to get information out and 

conversations started. 
 

Considerations for Each Meeting 

 How can CAC members improve outreach efforts? 
 How much time should be invested in the outreach effort? 
 What kind of information should we be gleaning from the 

community? 
 How can members improve outreach effectiveness? 

Page 96



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

1
*

2
M

s
.

D
o

rs
e

y
, 
C

h
a

ir
C

y
n

th
ia

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

K
e

it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

0

1
M

r.
F

e
rr

ie
r,

 V
ic

e
-C

h
a

ir
B

a
rr

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

J
a

n
-0

4
J

a
n

-1
0

J
a

n
-1

2
0

3
M

s
.

B
ro

w
n

M
e

re
d

it
h

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

 N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
A

p
r-

0
7

A
p

r-
0

9
A

p
r-

1
1

1

4
M

r.
C

a
s
tr

o
N

o
rb

e
rt

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
C

o
u

n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

D
e

c
-0

7
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
1

5
M

s
.

C
h

in
n

V
a

l
H

a
y
w

a
rd

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
D

e
c
-9

9
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
0

6
M

r.
C

o
lli

e
r

J
o

s
e

p
h

S
a

n
 L

e
a

n
d

ro
C

o
u

n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

D
e

c
-0

9
D

e
c
-1

1
0

7
M

s
.

H
ill

ia
rd

F
ra

n
c
e

s
O

a
k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
J
u

n
-0

2
F

e
b

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

2
0

8
M

r.
H

ils
o

n
J
o

s
e

p
h

H
a

y
w

a
rd

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll 
K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re
D

e
c
-0

6
F

e
b

-1
1

F
e

b
-1

3
1

9
M

r.
H

o
tt
le

B
ra

d
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
M

a
y
o

r 
J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
H

o
s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
O

c
t-

1
0

O
c
t-

1
2

1

1
0

M
r.

J
e

ff
e

rs
o

n
A

lt
o

n
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
8

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

1
1

D
r.

J
in

d
a

l
R

o
o

p
H

a
y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
3

M
a

r-
1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

0

1
2

M
r.

K
a

s
tr

io
ti
s

D
im

it
ri
s

S
u

n
o

l
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
d

ia
 L

o
c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
D

e
c
-0

7
J
a

n
-1

0
J
a

n
-1

2
1

1
3

M
s
.

L
e

P
e

ll 
A

u
d

re
y

H
a

y
w

a
rd

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
M

a
y
-0

4
M

a
r-

1
1

M
a

r-
1

3
0

1
4

M
s
.

L
o

re
n

z
a

n
a

-C
a

m
p

o
P

ila
r

O
a

k
la

n
d

C
o

u
n

c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c
c
a

 K
a

p
la

n
M

a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
1

1
5

M
r.

 
M

a
n

n
 

H
a

rp
a

l
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

d
ia

 L
o

c
k
y
e

r,
 D

-2
M

a
r-

1
1

M
a

r-
1

3
0

1
6

M
r.

R
e

p
a

r
J
o

h
n

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a

r-
1

1
M

a
r-

1
3

0

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

1
0
1
3
1
1
_

fy
1
1
-1

2
.x

ls
1
0
/7

/2
0
1
1

CA
C 

M
ee

ti
ng

 1
0/

20
/1

1 
   

   
   

   
  A

tt
ac

hm
en

t 0
7

Page 97



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1

T
it

le
L

a
s

t 
N

a
m

e
F

ir
s

t 
N

a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e

g
a

n

R
e

-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e

rm
 

E
x

p
ir

e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s

e
d

  

S
in

c
e

 J
u

ly
 '
1

1
*

1
7

M
r.

R
o

s
e

F
ra

n
k

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

 N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p

-0
8

F
e

b
-1

1
F

e
b

-1
3

1

1
8

M
s
.

S
a

m
p

le
C

la
ra

U
n

io
n

 C
it
y

M
a

y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

, 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

S
e

p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

1
9

M
r.

S
e

b
a

s
ti
a
n

N
ic

h
o

la
s

E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
V

ic
e

 M
a

y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a
S

e
p

-0
7

S
e

p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

1

2
0

M
s
.

S
to

c
k
in

g
G

e
ra

rd
a

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

S
c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1
O

c
t-

0
3

M
a

r-
1

0
M

a
r-

1
2

1

2
1

M
s
.

W
a

lk
e

r
B

re
n

d
a

O
a

k
la

n
d

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

N
a

te
 M

ile
y
, 
D

-4
O

c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

1

2
2

M
r.

W
a

s
h

in
g

to
n

R
o

n
a

ld
B

e
rk

e
le

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it
h

 C
a

rs
o

n
, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

M
a

r-
0

9
M

a
r-

1
1

1

2
3

M
r.

W
h

it
e

D
a

rr
e

n
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

C
o

u
n

c
ilm

e
m

b
e

r 
J
o

y
c
e

 S
ta

ro
s
c
ia

k
, 
S

a
n

 

L
e

a
n

d
ro

S
e

p
-0

8
S

e
p

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

2
1

2
4

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
V

ic
e

 M
a

y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

2
5

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
V

ic
e

 M
a

y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

, 
A

la
m

e
d

a

2
6

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
M

a
y
o

r 
J

e
n

n
if

e
r 

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n

2
7

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
M

a
y
o

r 
J

e
n

n
if

e
r 

H
o

s
te

rm
a

n
, 
P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n

2
8

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
M

a
y
o

r 
M

a
rs

h
a

ll
 K

a
m

e
n

a
, 
L

iv
e

rm
o

re

2
9

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

3
0

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
C

o
u

n
c

il
m

e
m

b
e

r 
R

e
b

e
c

c
a

 K
a

p
la

n

3
1

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a

n
, 
D

-3

3
2

V
a

c
a

n
c

y
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e

rt
y
, 
D

-1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

1
0
1
3
1
1
_

fy
1
1
-1

2
.x

ls
1
0
/7

/2
0
1
1

Page 98



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
            Attachment 07A

Page 99



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 100



CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
            Attachment 07B

Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 104



CWC Meeting 10/20/11 
Attachment 08A 

 
Countywide Transportation Plan Update and Transportation  

Expenditure Plan Development Overview 
 
The Alameda CTC is in the process of updating the Alameda County Countywide Transportation 
Plan (CWTP), a 25-year plan that lays out a strategy for addressing transportation needs for all 
users in Alameda County and feeds into the Regional Transportation Plan. The Alameda CTC is 
also developing a new Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) concurrently with the CWTP. 
 
The following committees are involved in the CWTP-TEP development process: 
 
Steering Committee: Comprised of 13 members from the Alameda CTC including 
representatives from the cities of Berkeley, Emeryville, Hayward, Livermore, Newark, Oakland, 
Pleasanton, and Union City, as well as Alameda County, BART and AC Transit. Mayor Mark 
Green of Union City is the chair and Councilmember Kriss Worthington of Berkeley is the vice-
chair. The purpose of the Steering Committee is to lead the planning effort, which will shape 
the future of transportation throughout Alameda County. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs, and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning, (510) 208-7405, bwalukas@alamedactc.org 
 
Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG): Comprised of agency staff representing all areas of 
the County including planners and engineers from local jurisdictions, all transit operators in 
Alameda County, and representatives from the park districts, public health, social services, law 
enforcement, and education. The purpose of the Technical Advisory Working Group is to 
provide technical input, serve in an advisory capacity to the Steering Committee, and share 
information with the Community Advisory Working Group. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning, (510) 208-7405, bwalukas@alamedactc.org 

 Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner, (510) 208-7426, 
ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org 

 
 

continued 

Page 105

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:bwalukas@alamedactc.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org


 

 

Community Advisory Working Group (CAWG): Comprised of 27 members representing diverse 
interests throughout Alameda County including business, civil rights, education, the 
environment, faith-based advocacy, health, public transit, seniors and people with disabilities, 
and social justice. The purpose of the Community Advisory Working Group is to provide input 
on the Countywide Transportation Plan and the Transportation Expenditure Plan to meet the 
multi-modal needs of our diverse communities and businesses in Alameda County, serve in an 
advisory capacity to the Steering Committee, and share information with the Technical Advisory 
Working Group. To view the meeting calendar, visit 
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now.  
 
Staff liaisons: 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs, and Legislation, (510) 208-7428, 
tlengyel@alamedactc.org 

 Diane Stark, Senior Transportation Planner, (510) 208-7410, dstark@alamedactc.org 

Page 106

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:dstark@alamedactc.org


  CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
  Attachment 08A1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

DATE: September 29, 2011 

 

TO: Citizens Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 

 Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 

  

SUBJECT: Review of First Draft Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Discussion 

of Transportation Expenditure Plan and Update on Development of Sustainable 

Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)  

 

Recommendation 

This item is for information only.  No action is requested.     

 

Summary 

This item provides information on regional and countywide transportation planning efforts related to 

the updates of the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(CWTP-TEP) as well as the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and the development of the 

Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS).  In September, the administrative draft CWTP was released 

by the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee for evaluation and comment.  The administrative draft report 

can be found on the Alameda CTC website at: http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070.  

 

The CWTP-TEP Steering Committee also approved TEP parameters.  These and the administrative 

draft CWTP will be the basis from which a first draft of the TEP project list will be developed in 

October and November 2011.  Both the CWTP and TEP will be modified based on comments 

received with the goal of presenting a draft of both Plans to the Commission at its retreat on 

December 16, 2011. 

 

Discussion 

Ten separate committees receive monthly updates on the progress of the CWTP-TEP and RTP/SCS, 

including ACTAC, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC), the Alameda CTC 

Board, the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee, the Citizen’s Watchdog Committee, the Paratransit 

Advisory and Planning Committee, the Citizen’s Advisory Committee, and the Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee, and the Technical and Community Advisory Working Groups.   The 

purpose of this report is to keep various Committee and Working Groups updated on regional and 

countywide planning activities, alert Committee members about issues and opportunities requiring 

input in the near term, and provide an opportunity for Committee feedback in a timely manner.  

CWTP-TEP Committee agendas and related documents are available on the Alameda CTC website.  

RTP/SCS related documents are available at www.onebayarea.org.   

Page 107

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070
http://www.onebayarea.org/


 2 

 

October 2011 Update: 

This report focuses on the month of October 2011.  A summary of countywide and regional planning 

activities for the next three months is found in Attachment A and a three year schedule for the 

countywide and the regional processes is found in Attachments B and C, respectively.  Note that the 

regional schedule is being updated.  Attachment A reflects the proposed revisions to the schedule 

while Attachment C does not.  MTC will provide a revised Attachment C once the revised schedule is 

approved by the Commission.  Highlights include continued work on the One Bay Area Alternative 

Land Use Scenarios and the development of the two transportation networks to support those 

scenarios by ABAG and MTC and the release of the administrative draft of the Alameda Countywide 

Transportation Plan, approval of TEP projects and program packaging parameters, and announcement 

of the fall 2011 outreach process.     

 

1) MTC/ABAG:   Development of Alternative Land Use and Transportation Scenarios 

On August 26, 2011, ABAG released the One Bay Area SCS Alternative Land Use Scenarios, 

including three constrained scenarios:  Core Concentration, Focused Growth, and Outer Bay Area 

Growth.  These scenarios will be used to inform the development of the Preferred SCS.  Two of the 

scenarios are based on unconstrained growth, assume very strong employment growth, and 

unconstrained funding to support housing affordability.  The Alternative Land Use Scenario Report, 

revised September 1, 2011, presents the land use patterns for three scenarios: Core Concentration, 

Focused Growth, and Outer Bay Area Growth and assesses them based on economic growth, financial 

feasibility and reasonable planning strategies.  

 

Concurrently, MTC has been working with the stakeholders to develop two transportation networks:  

Transportation 2035 and Core Capacity Transit networks.  MTC staff will begin its scenario analysis 

and project performance assessment in September with results anticipated to be released in November 

and December. 

 

2) CWTP-TEP 

In September the CWTP-TEP Steering Committee, with input from CAWG and TAWG, released the 

administrative draft of the Countywide Transportation Plan for evaluation and comment and approved 

TEP parameters.  Presentations will be made by staff at the October meetings to the advisory 

committee meetings about the CWTP and TEP.  The administrative draft CWTP is found on the 

Alameda CTC website at http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070. A draft list of 

Transportation Expenditure Plan projects and programs will be developed in October and November 

based on the administrative draft CWTP and the TEP parameters.  Public outreach on the CWTP and 

TEP will occur in October and November as presented below.  More details about meeting locations 

and agendas can be found on the Alameda CTC website.  Additionally, Supervisor Carson will be 

hosting an SCS Summit on October 12
th

.     

 

3) Upcoming Meetings Related to Countywide and Regional Planning Efforts: 

 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

CWTP-TEP Steering Committee Typically the 4
th

 Thursday of the 

month, noon 

Location: TBD 

October 27, 2011 
November 17, 2011 
December 1, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Technical Advisory 

Working Group 

2
nd

 Thursday of the month, 1:30 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC 

October 13, 2011 
November 10, 2011 

CWTP-TEP Community Advisory Typically the 1
st
 Thursday of the October 6, 2011 

Page 108

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/3070


 3 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 

Working Group month, 2:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC 

November 3, 2011 

Joint Steering Committee and 

Community Advisory Working Group 

Noon 

Location: Alameda CTC offices 

October 7, 2011 

SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 

Group 

1
st
 Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

October 4, 2011 

November 1, 2011 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  2
nd

 Wednesday of the month, 11:15 a.m. 

Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

October 12, 2011 
November 9, 2011 

SCS Housing Methodology Committee 10 a.m. 

Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 

26
th

 Floor, San Francisco 

October 27, 2011 

Northern Alameda County SCS Summit 

Hosted by Supervisor Keith Carson 

1 p.m. 

Location:  Alameda County 

Administrative Offices, 1221 Oak 

Street, 5
th

 Floor, Oakland 

October 12, 2011 

5 CWTP-TEP Public Outreach Meetings 
District 5/North Planning Area 
District 4/North Planning Area 
District 3/Central Planning Area 
District 2/South Planning Area 
District 1/East Planning Area 

Time and Location 
6:30 p.m., So. Berkeley Senior Center 
6:30 p.m., East Oakland Senior Center 
6:30 p.m., San Leandro Senior Center 
6:30 p.m., Union City Sports Center 
6:30 p.m., Dublin Civic Center Library 

Date 
October 18, 2011 
October 24, 2011 
October 19, 2011 
October 27, 2011 
November 2, 2011 

North County Transportation Forum 6:30 p.m. 

Alameda CTC offices 

October 20, 2011 

 

Fiscal Impact 

None.   

 

Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities 

Attachment B:   CWTP-TEP-RTP-SCS Development Implementation Schedule  

Attachment C:   OneBayArea SCS Planning Process 

Attachment D:  Administrative Draft CWTP Power Point Presentation 

Page 109



 

 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

 Page 110



  Attachment A 
 

Summary of Next Quarter Countywide and Regional Planning Activities  
(October 2011 through January 2012) 

 
Countywide Planning Efforts (CWTP-TEP) 
The three year CWTP-TEP schedule showing countywide and regional planning milestone schedules 
is found in Attachment B.  Major milestone dates are presented at the end of this memo.  During the 
October 2011 through January 2012 time period, the CWTP-TEP Committees will be focusing on: 
 

• Coordinating with ABAG and local jurisdictions to provide comments on the Alternative Land 
Use Scenarios for the Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS);  

• Coordinating with the local jurisdictions to develop a draft Alameda County Locally Preferred 
SCS to test with the financially constrained transportation network in October;  

• Responding to comments on the Administrative Draft CWTP; 
• Refining the financially constrained list of projects and programs for the Draft CWTP; 
• Developing the second draft CWTP; 
• Refining the countywide 25-year revenue projections consistent and concurrent with MTC’s 

25-year revenue projections;  
• Developing first draft Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) list of projects and programs; 
• Conducting public outreach and a second poll; and 
• Presenting the Draft CWTP and Draft TEP to the Steering Committee and Commission for 

approval. 
 
Regional Planning Efforts (RTP-SCS) 
Staff continues to coordinate the CWTP-TEP with planning efforts at the regional level including the 
Regional Transportation Plan (MTC), the Sustainable Communities Strategy (ABAG), Climate 
Change Bay Plan and amendments (San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC)) and CEQA Guidelines (Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)).   
 
In the three month period for which this report covers, MTC and ABAG are focusing on  
 

• Conducting a scenario analysis of five land use options and two transportation network 
(Alameda CTC staff is providing input into both of these activities); 

• Releasing the results of the scenario analysis and project performance assessment; 
• Refining draft 25-year revenue projections;  
• Finalizing maintenance needs and Regional Programs estimates; and 
• Adopting a RHNA Methodology.   

 
Staff will be coordinating with the regional agencies and providing feedback on these issues, through:   
 

• Participating on the MTC/ABAG Regional Advisory Working Group (RAWG),  
• Participating on regional Sub-committees (Equity sub-committee);  
• Developing a written response to the Alternative Land Use Scenarios;  
• Developing local transportation network priorities through the CWTP-TEP process; and  
• Assisting in public outreach. 

 
 

Page 111



 
           

2 
 

Key Dates and Opportunities for Input1 
The key dates shown below are indications of where input and comment are desired.  The major 
activities and dates are highlighted below by activity:   
 
Sustainable Communities Strategy: 
Presentation of SCS information to local jurisdictions:  Completed   
Initial Vision Scenario Released:  March 11, 2011:  Completed 
Draft Alternative Land Use Scenarios Released:  Completed (released August 26, 2011) 
Preferred SCS Scenario Released/Approved:  March/May 2012 
 
RHNA 
RHNA Process Begins:  January 2011 
Draft RHNA Methodology Released:  December 2011 
Draft RHNA Plan released:  February 2012 
Final RHNA Plan released/Adopted:  July 2012/October 2012 
 
RTP 
Develop Financial Forecasts and Committed Funding Policy:   Completed 
Call for RTP Transportation Projects:  Completed 
Conduct Performance Assessment:  May 2011 - November 2011 
Transportation Policy Investment Dialogue:  November 2011 – April 2012 
Prepare SCS/RTP Plan: April 2012 – October 2012 
Draft RTP/SCS for Released:  November 2012 
Prepare EIR:  December 2012 – March 2013 
Adopt SCS/RTP:  April 2013 
 
CWTP-TEP 
Develop Alameda County Locally Preferred SCS Scenario:  May 2011 – May 2012 
Call for Projects:  Completed 
Administrative Draft CWTP:  Completed 
Preliminary TEP Program and Project list:  October 2011 
Draft CWTP and TEP Released:  December 2011 
Plans Outreach:  January 2011 – June 2012 
Adopt Final CWTP and TEP:  May 2012 
TEP Submitted for Ballot:  July 2012 
 
 

                                                 
1 Note that the regional schedule is being updated.  Attachment A reflects the proposed revisions to the schedule while 
Attachment C does not.  MTC will provide a revised Attachment C once the revised schedule is approved by the 
Commission.   

Page 112



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 6/27/11

Attachment B

Calendar Year 2010ACTC First 

Meeting

FY2010-2011

Task January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Steering Committee
Establish Steering 

Committee

Working meeting 

to establish roles/  

responsibilities, 

community 

working group

RFP feedback, 

tech working 

group

Update on 

Transportation/ 

Finance Issues

Approval of 

Community working 

group and steering 

committee next steps

No Meetings

Feedback from 

Tech, comm 

working groups

No Meetings
Expand vision and 

goals for County ?

Technical Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: Trans 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Community Advisory Working Group No Meetings

 Roles, resp, 

schedule, vision 

discussion/        

feedback

No Meetings

Education: 

Transportation 

statistics, issues, 

financials 

overview 

Public Participation No Meetings
Stakeholder 

outreach

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will be done in relation 

to SCS work at the regional level

Board 

authorization for 

release of  RFPs

Pre-Bid meetings     
Proposals 

reviewed

ALF/ALC approves 

shortlist and 

interview; Board 

approves top ranked, 

auth. to negotiate or 

NTP  

Polling

Local Land Use 

Update P2009 

begins & PDA 

Assessment 

begins

Green House Gas 

Target approved by 

CARB.

Adopt methodology for 

Jobs/Housing Forecast 

(Statutory Target)

Projections 2011 

Base Case
Adopt Voluntary 

Performance 

Targets

2010

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

2010

Technical Work

Information about upcoming CWTP Update and reauthorization

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Start  Vision Scenario Discussions

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development Process - Final RTP 

in April 2013

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\CAC\Meetings\2011\10.20.11\08A1\Attachment_B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_062711.xlsx Page 113



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 6/27/11

Attachment B

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will be done in relation 

to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development Process - Final RTP 

in April 2013

Calendar Year 2011

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

Adopt vision and 

goals; begin 

discussion on 

performance 

measures, key 

needs

Performance measures, 

costs guidelines, call for 

projects and prioritization 

process, approve polling 

questions, initial vision 

scenario discussion

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update 

(draft list approval), 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use  

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects final list to 

MTC, TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Meeting moved to 

December due to 

holiday conflict

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP; 1st draft 

TEP

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Comment on  

vision and goals; 

begin discussion 

on performance 

measures, key 

needs

Continue discussion 

on performance 

measures, costs 

guidelines, call for 

projects, briefing 

book, outreach

Review workshop 

outcomes, 

transportation issue 

papers,  programs, 

finalize performance 

measures,  land 

use discussion, call 

for projects update

Outreach and call 

for projects update, 

project and program 

packaging, county 

land use 

Outreach update, 

project and program 

screening 

outcomes, call for 

projects update, 

TEP strategic 

parameters, land 

use, financials, 

committed projects

No Meetings.

Project evaluation 

outcomes; outline of 

CWTP; TEP 

Strategies for project 

and program 

selection

No Meetings

1st Draft  CWTP, 

TEP potential 

project and 

program 

packages, 

outreach and 

polling discussion

Review 2nd draft 

CWTP, 1st draft 

TEP, poll results 

update

No Meetings

Public 

Workshops in 

two areas of 

County: vision 

and needs; 

Central County 

Transportation 

Forum

East County 

Transportation 

Forum

South County 

Transportation Forum
No Meetings No Meetings

Work with 

feedback on 

CWTP and 

financial 

scenarios

Conduct baseline 

poll

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

Polling  on possible  

Expenditure Plan 

projects & programs

 
Release Initial 

Vision Scenario

Release Detailed 

SCS Scenarios

Release Preferred 

SCS Scenario

Discuss Call for Projects

 Draft Regional Housing 

Needs Allocation 

Methodoligy

2011

Public Workshops in all areas of County: 

vision and needs

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

Project Evaluation

Develop Draft 25-year Transportation Financial Forecasts and Committed 

Transportation Funding Policy

Call for Transportation Projects and 

Project Performance Assessment

Feedback on Technical Work, Modified Vision, Preliminary projects lists

Detailed SCS Scenario Development 

 2nd round of public workshops in  

County: feedback on CWTP,TEP; 

North County Transportation Forum

2011

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 

Technical work refinement and development of Expenditure plan, 2nd draft CWTP

Technical Analysis of SCS Scenarios; 

Adoption of Regional Housing Needs 

Allocation Methodology

SCS Scenario Results/and funding 

discussions

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\CAC\Meetings\2011\10.20.11\08A1\Attachment_B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_062711.xlsx Page 114



Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan

Preliminary Development Implementation Schedule - Updated 6/27/11

Attachment B

Task

Steering Committee

Technical Advisory Working Group

Community Advisory Working Group

Public Participation

Agency Public Education and Outreach 

Technical Studies/RFP/Work timelines:  All this work will be done in relation 

to SCS work at the regional level

Polling

Alameda CTC Technical Work

Alameda CTC Committee/Public Process

Sustainable Communities Strategy/Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Sustainable Community Strategy Development Process - Final RTP 

in April 2013

Calendar Year 2012

FY2011-2012

January February March April May June July August Sept Oct November

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans Adopt Draft Plans Adopt Final Plans
Expenditure Plan on 

Ballot

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Full Draft TEP, 

Outcomes of 

outreach meetings

Finalize Plans

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

VOTE:                    

November 6, 

2012

Potential Go/No 

Go Poll  for 

Expenditure Plan

Begin RTP 

Technical 

Analysis & 

Document 

Preparation

Release Draft 

SCS/RTP for 

review 

2012

Meetings to be determined as 

needed

Meetings to be determined as 

needed

Meetings to be determined as 

needed

Expenditure Plan City Council/BOS 

Adoption

 Approval of Preferred SCS, Release of 

Regional Housing Needs Allocation Plan

Ongoing Education and Outreach through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Finalize Plans

Ongoing Education and Outreach Through November 2012 on this process and final plans

Prepare SCS/RTP Plan

F:\SHARED\GovBoard\ACTIA\CAC\Meetings\2011\10.20.11\08A1\Attachment_B_CWTP-TEP-SCS_Development_Impl_Schedule_062711.xlsx Page 115



 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 116



M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

it
te

e

Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 1

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
10

*
Ph

as
e 

1:
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 T

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 V

is
io

n
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o

M
ar

ch
M

ay
Ap

ri
l

Ju
ly

Ju
ne

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

GH
G 

Ta
rg

et
W

or
ks

ho
p

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

CA
RB

/B
ay

 A
re

a
GH

G 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
gi

on
al

 R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
CA

RB
 D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

 P
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

on
 P

la
n

CA
RB

 
Re

le
as

es
D

ra
ft

 G
H

G 
Ta

rg
et

Re
vi

se
d 

D
ra

ft
 P

ub
lic

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
Pl

an

Co
un

ty
/C

or
ri

do
r E

ng
ag

em
en

t o
n 

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o

D
ev

el
op

 V
is

io
n 

Sc
en

ar
io

Fi
na

l P
ub

lic
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 

Ad
op

t
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 

fo
r J

ob
s/

H
ou

si
ng

 
Fo

re
ca

st
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
Ta

rg
et

)

Lo
ca

l
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t
Su

m
m

it

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 R

ou
nd

ta
bl

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
s

CA
RB

 Is
su

es
Fi

na
l G

H
G 

Ta
rg

et

Ad
op

t
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

Ta
rg

et
s

Pr
oj

ec
ti

on
s

20
11

Ba
se

 C
as

e

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

2
0

1
0

October 2010

Ph
as

e 
O

ne
 D

ec
is

io
ns

:

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Milestones

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t C

Page 117



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

do
cu

m
en

t r
el

ea
se

 b
y 

AB
AG

,
JP

C a
nd

 M
TC

De
ci

si
on

Do
cu

m
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

  - 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

JP
C-

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
M

TC
- M

TC
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Co
m

m
itt

ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
 2

 D
e

ta
il 

fo
r 

2
0
11

*
Ph

as
e 

2:
 S

ce
n

a
ri

o
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

o
li

c
y

 &
 In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
D

ia
lo

g
u

e
, a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l H
o

u
si

n
g

 N
e

e
d

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

M
ar

ch
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry
M

ay
/J

un
e

Ap
ri

l
Au

gu
st

Ju
ly

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

D
ec

em
be

r
Ja

nu
ar

y/
Fe

br
ua

ry

Local Government and 

Public Engagement Milestones

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
W

or
ks

ho
p

Re
le

as
e

Vi
si

on
 S

ce
na

ri
o 

W
eb

 S
ur

ve
y

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

AB
AG

 
JP

C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
le

as
e 

D
et

ai
le

d 
SC

S 
Sc

en
ar

io
(s

) 
Re

le
as

e 
Pr

ef
er

re
d

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
Te

ch
ni

ca
l A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

(s
)

SC
S 

Sc
en

ar
io

 R
es

ul
ts

/
an

d 
Fu

nd
in

g 
D

is
cu

ss
io

ns

D
ev

el
op

 D
ra

ft
 2

5-
Ye

ar
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
or

ec
as

ts
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
it

te
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y

Ca
ll 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

St
ar

t R
eg

io
na

l H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

d 
 (R

H
N

A)
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 R
H

N
A

M
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

RH
N

A 
Pl

an
Ad

op
t R

H
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
St

at
e 

D
ep

t.
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 
&

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Is

su
es

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Po

ll

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 W
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d 
Co

un
ty

 W
or

ks
ho

ps

Ph
as

e 
Tw

o 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ea

ri
ng

 o
n

RH
N

A 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

Sc
en

ar
io

 P
la

nn
in

g 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

t D
ia

lo
gu

e

Re
gi

on
al

 H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

d 
A

llo
ca

ti
on

Page 118



Po
lic

y B
oa

rd
Ac

tio
ns

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
JO

IN
T 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
AB

AG
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 Jo
in

t P
ol

ic
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 

an
d 

th
e 

M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r D

is
cu

ss
io

n/
Pu

bl
ic

 C
om

m
en

t
De

ci
si

on
Do

cu
m

en
t R

el
ea

se
AB

AG
  - 

AB
AG

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
JP

C-
 Jo

in
t P

ol
ic

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

- M
TC

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
TC

AB
AG JP
C

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 ch

an
ge

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
ss

: 
P

h
a

se
s 

3
 &

 4
 D

e
ta

ils
 f

o
r 

2
0
12

–2
0
13

*
Ph

as
e 

3:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

, E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l/
Te

ch
n

ic
a

l A
n

a
ly

se
s 

a
n

d
 F

in
a

l P
la

n
s

Ph
as

e 
4:

 P
la

n
 A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

Ap
ri

l
M

ar
ch

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

M
ay

/J
un

e
N

ov
em

be
r

Se
pt

em
be

r/
O

ct
ob

er
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ri
l

Local Government and 

Public Engagement

Policy Board 

Action

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

M
TC

AB
AG

JP
C

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

M
TC

 C
om

m
is

si
on

M
TC

 P
ol

ic
y

Ad
vi

so
ry

 C
ou

nc
il

AB
AG

 R
eg

io
na

l
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

it
te

e
Re

gi
on

al
 A

dv
is

or
y

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e

W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

 C
or

ri
do

r
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

s

October 2010

October 2010

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 a

nd
 C

om
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

Pr
ep

ar
e 

SC
S/

RT
P 

Pl
an

Co
nd

uc
t E

IR
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

D
ev

el
op

 C
EQ

A 
St

re
am

lin
in

g 
Co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
Po

lic
ie

s

Re
le

as
e 

D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
 

Pl
an

 fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w
Re

sp
on

se
 

to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
on

  D
ra

ft
 S

CS
/R

TP
EI

R 
an

d 
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

it
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

fo
r 5

5-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ag
en

cy
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

ti
on

 
on

 M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s

EI
R 

Ki
ck

-O
ff

(S
co

pi
ng

) 
Pu

bl
ic

 M
ee

ti
ng

D
ra

ft
 R

H
N

A 
Pl

an
 

Cl
os

e 
of

 C
om

m
en

ts
/

St
ar

t o
f A

pp
ea

ls
 P

ro
ce

ss

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
 

on
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

Re
sp

on
se

 to
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 R

H
N

A 
Ap

pe
al

s

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

AB
AG

 A
do

pt
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

St
at

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Re
vi

ew
s 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

AB
AG

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 B

oa
rd

Re
le

as
e 

Fi
na

l R
H

N
A

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

on
fo

rm
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
Re

le
as

e 
D

ra
ft

 
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
An

al
ys

is
 

fo
r 3

0-
D

ay
 R

ev
ie

w

Ad
op

t 
Fi

na
l S

CS
/R

TP
Pl

an

Ce
rt

if
y 

Fi
na

l E
IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
it

y 
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Co
un

ty
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

/P
ub

lic
  H

ea
ri

ng
s 

on
 D

ra
ft

 S
CS

/R
TP

 &
 E

IR
Ph

as
e 

Th
re

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

P

Ph
as

e 
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:

W
eb

 A
ct

iv
it

y:
 S

ur
ve

ys
, U

pd
at

es
 &

 C
om

m
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti

es

Milestones Page 119



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

 

Page 120



1

CWTP ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT

October 2011

SCS/RTP/CWTP‐TEP Update

Update for September 2011
R i l Pl i A ti itiRegional Planning Activities
Develop Land Use and Transportation Scenarios
Prepare for Scenario Analysis
Conduct Project Performance Assessment

Countywide Planning Activities
Release Administrative Draft CWTPRelease Administrative Draft CWTP
Approve TEP Parameters
Prepare for Next Round of Outreach and Second Poll

Attachment D

Page 121



2

Regional Planning Activities

ABAG/MTC adopts five land use scenarios and two 
transportation networks (July 2011)
Released Land Use Scenarios (August 2011)

2 are unconstrained and assume:
Strong employment growth
Unconstrained funding to support affordable housing

3 are constrained and are based on financial feasibility:
Core Concentration
Focused Growth
Outer Bay Area Growth

Developing Transportation Networks (September 2011)
T2035 based
Core Capacity Transit

Regional Schedule (Proposed)

Finalize draft land use and transportation networks 
(September 2011)
Conduct analysis (October 2011)
Release project performance assessment results 
(November 2011)
Release Scenario Analysis results (December 2011)
Outreach/Define Preferred Scenario (January 2012)
Conduct Analysis (February 2012)
Release Results (March 2012)
Approve Preferred Scenario (May 2012)
By January 2012, counties must have approved local 
priorities

Page 122



3

Countywide Planning Activities

Administrative Draft CWTP released (September 2011)
Will incorporate the outcomes of the Countywide Bicycle p y y
and Pedestrian updates underway

$6.8 Billion:  60% programs, 40% projects
Strongly supports transit operations and regional rail plan 
to move more people not cars
Establishes guarantees for transit, roadway, community 
based transportation plans, bike and pedestrian funding
Supports TOD PDAsSupports TOD, PDAs
Supports roadway and highway investments to address 
freight movement and congestion relief
Honors on‐going commitments and legislative mandates

Countywide Transportation Plan

First “Administrative” 
Draft of the CWTPDraft of the CWTP

7 Chapters

New Format

Draws on past work:
Briefing Book
Issue Papers
Performance Evaluation
Stakeholder Outreach

Page 123



4

Developing a Financially Constrained 
CWTP

Total estimate of funding available to Alameda 
County as assigned by MTC: $6 8 billionCounty as assigned by MTC: $6.8 billion

Call for projects resulted in $13 billion
Capital project submissions: $3.2 billion
Program requests: $9.8 billion

Fund requests were almost 100% over available 
funding amounts

Financial Constraints in a New Context

CWTP to address a new set of goals, different from 
previous CWTPs
Consistent with SB 375 and supportive of the 
Sustainable Communities Strategy
Consistent with other legislative mandated and adopted 
goals

Maintenance of transit and roads
Congestion relief to improve air quality

Results will include broader list of projects and 
programs to support:

SB 375 and commitments to on‐going investments and goals

Page 124



5

Considerations in Developing 
Financially Constrained List

Committed Projects: As defined by MTC are fully funded or under 
construction and considered as part of baseline transportation 
networknetwork 
Performance Evaluation:  used to identify relative performance of 
projects and programs in scenario packages against sustainability 
goals in adopted CWTP  ‐ a starting point
Projects Grouped:  Based on performance evaluation and on‐going 
commitments 

Group A – Measure B
Group B – High performing, low cost (under $5 M) – “low hanging fruit”p g p g, ( $ ) g g
Group C – Projects from policy and technical consensus processes 
(Reso. 3434, LATIP, etc.)
Group D – Other high performing projects, some high costs
Group E – All other projects, generally medium to low scoring

Considerations continued

Projects identified in Tiers:  
Tier 1 – fully funded
Tier 2 – partially funded and have commitment to project phase 
implementation or project development
Vision – no discretionary funding proposed in this CWTP, but eligible for 
funding as it becomes available

Projects Moved into Vision Tier: 
Projects were moved into Vision funding from Group E if they were low 
performing and had less than 50% of outside funding identified

Program Performance: Programs were allocated funding based uponProgram Performance: Programs were allocated funding based upon 
CWTP goals, prior commitment, and the importance of new 
investment strategies to meet SB 375 goals 
Equity 

Page 125



6

Baseline Funding Request: $13 B

Table 1:  Baseline Funding Request
Capital Projects and Programs Capital Projects Overall 

P
Total 
A t bProgram 

Requests
Amount by 
Planning 
area

North County $554 $554 
Central County $279 $279 

South County $1,112 $1,112 
East County $1,267 $1,267 

$  9,868 
Totals $3,212 $9,868 $13,080 

MTC Assigned Funding: $6.8 billion 

Overall Funding Recommendation

Table 2:  Proposed Financially Constrained First Draft Countywide Transporation Plan 
Capital Projects and Programmatic 
Capital Projects: 40%

Capital Projects Programmatic 
Capital 

Total 
Amount by 

Percent 
of Total 

County 
Pop. 

Projects Planning 
area

by 
Planning 
Area

Share

North County $        390 $      750 $        1,140 42% 46%
Central County $        150 $      200 $           350 13% 21%

South County $        818 $        10 $           828 30% 18%

East County $        395 $        10 $           405 15% 15%
Totals $     1,753 $      970 $        2,723 

Proposed Project and Programmatic Project 
Recommendation is 40% of MTC allocated funds

Page 126



7

Proposed Funding for Capital and 
Programmatic Capital Projects: 40%

Highway
Bike Ped

7%

Chart Title

13%

Roadway
34%

Transit rail
26%

7%

34%

Roadway Freight
6%

Transit bus
14%

Countywide Programs 
Recommendation: 60%

15 countywide Program Categories 

$9 8 billiProgram Request: $9.8 billion 

Program Recommendation: $4.1 billion 

Program funding recommendation represents 
60% of MTC allocated funds

Page 127



8

Proposed Program Funding: 60%

Planning/Studies

Transportation Demand 
Mgmt., Outreach  and Parking 

Mgmt.
2%

Goods Movement
5%

PDA Support (Non‐
Transportation)

1%

Environmental Mitigation
1%

Transportation Technology and 
Revenue Enhancement

2%

Bicycle & Pedestrian 
11%

Transit Enhancements, 
Expansion & Safety 

27%

Local Streets & Roads ‐
Operations & Maintenance

5%

Highway, Freeway ‐ Safety & 
Non‐Capacity Improvements

1%

Bridge Improvements
2%

Transportation & Land Use 
(TOD/PDA Program)

5%

Planning/Studies
1%

Transit  & Paratransit ‐
Operations & Maintenance

24%

Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) 

Implementation
2%

Local Road Improvements 
11%

Additional Analysis

Additional analysis will be done in the next 
evaluation to address how investments support:evaluation to address how investments support:
Low‐income communities
Transit‐oriented development
Priority development areas

Page 128



9

Countywide Planning Activities

CWTP used as the basis to develop the TEP
TEP Parameters approved by Steering CommitteeTEP Parameters approved by Steering Committee

Duration: Permanent with reconsideration every 20 years
Amount:  Augment current tax; 1 cent beyond 2022
Division of funds between Programs and Projects:  60/40 
Program Categories:  Keep current and expand
Performance Measures:  Yes
Flexibility: Yes
Distribution of Funds:  Formula based, pass through, grants
Rainy Day Fund/Excess Funds:  Yes

Countywide Schedule

Steering Committee approves Administrative Draft 
CWTP/TEP Parameters (September 2011)
Second Round of CWTP Evaluation, Public Outreach and 
Develop First Draft TEP (October 2011) 
Steering Committee approves Second Draft CWTP/First 
Draft TEP (December 2011)
Commission approves Final Draft CWTP‐TEP (December 
2011/January 2012)
Final Round of Evaluation (March 2012)Final Round of Evaluation (March 2012)
Steering Committee/Commission approves Final CWTP‐TEP 
(May/June 2012)
Submit TEP for ballot (July 2012)

Page 129



10

Public Outreach and Second Poll (October 
2011)

Key Public Outreach Dates:
October 18:  District 5/North Planning Area
October 19:  District 3/Central Planning Area
October 24:  District 4/North Planning Area
October 27:  District 2/South Planning Area
November 2:  District 1/East Planning Area

Conduct Second Poll
Other Presentations

October 13:  Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
October 20:  CAC/North County Transportation Forum
October 26:  Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee
November 7:  Citizen’s Watchdog Committee
October ACTAC, PPLC and Commission

Questions?

20

Page 130



 

to Tess Lengyel, Beth Walukas and Diane Stark, Alameda CTC 
 
from Carolyn Verheyen and Joan Chaplick, MIG 
 
re Status Update on CWTP/TEP Community Outreach Workshop Schedule: Fall 2011 
 
da
 

te 9/29/2011 

 
This memorandum provides a status update on the community workshop venues and dates 
confirmed for the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (TEP) outreach effort in Fall 2011. The dates and venues confirmed thus far 
are as follows: 
 
Tuesday, October 18, 2011     
6:30 – 8:30pm 
District 5/North Planning Area 
South Berkeley Senior Center 
Multipurpose Room 
2939 Ellis Street, Berkeley 
 
Wednesday, October 19, 2011  
6:30 – 8:30pm 
District 3/Central Planning Area 
San Leandro Senior Community Center 
Main Hall 
13909 East 14th Street, San Leandro 
 
Monday, October 24, 2011      
6:30 – 8:30pm 
District 4/North Planning Area 
East Oakland Senior Center 
Multipurpose Room 
9255 Edes Avenue, Oakland 
 
Thursday, October 27, 2011      
6:30 – 8:30pm 
District 2/South Planning Area 
Union City Sports Center 
Classrooms B and C 
31224 Union City Boulevard, Union City 
 
Wednesday, November 2, 2011  
6:30 – 8:30pm 
District 1/East Planning Area 
Dublin Civic Center Library 
Community Room 
200 Civic Plaza, Dublin 
 
Status Update on CWTP/TEP Community Outreach Workshop Schedule: Fall 2011 1 
MIG, Inc. 

CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
         Attachment 08A2

Page 131



 
Status Update on CWTP/TEP Community Outreach Workshop Schedule: Fall 2011 2 
MIG, Inc. 

 
All spaces are booked from 5:30 – 9:00 pm, with the workshops planned for 6:30 – 8:30 pm. 
 
A date and venue for the District 3/Central Planning Area meeting in San Leandro is yet to be 
confirmed. 

Page 132



ALAMEDA COUNTY

Transportation for the 21st Century

Come hear about North County  
Projects and Programs:
•  Regional and Countywide Transportation  

Planning Activities Update

•  Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Program Update 

•  Free Shuttle Programs

•  I-80 Integrated Mobility Corridor Project Update

•  East Bay Rapid Bus Transit Update

•  I-880 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Update

•  BART Oakland Airport Connector 

Alameda CTC Offices
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94612
For Transit Access Information call 511 or visit 511.org

Thursday, October 20, 2011 Join us!
5:30 – 6:30 p.m.

Citizens Advisory 

Comittee Meeting

This meeting is open  

to the public

6:30 – 7:00 p.m.

Open House and 

refreshments

7:00 – 8:30 p.m.

Formal Presentations  

will be held on all 

featured projects and 

programs with an open  

Q & A period

You are invited!
CAC Meeting 10/20/11 
              Attachment 09

Page 133



Presentations
•	 Regional	and	Countywide	Transportation	Planning	
Activities	Update: Planning activities are underway to create a 
vibrant and livable Alameda County through a connected and integrated 
multi-modal transportation system that promotes sustainability, access, 
transit operations, public health and economic opportunities. 

•	 Countywide	Bicycle	and	Pedestrian	Program	Update: 
Hear about the countywide efforts to get more people walking and 
biking. 

•	 Free	Shuttle	Programs	–	Free	Bee	on	Broadway	and	
Emeryville	Free-8-to-Shuttle: Learn about the free shuttle 
programs funded with Measure B half-cent sales tax and the 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air.

•	 I-80	Integrated	Mobility	Corridor	Project	Update:  
The Interstate 80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project will 
integrate the transportation management systems of the I-80 corridor 
and the San Pablo Avenue corridor in Alameda and Contra Costa 
Counties. The project will employ State-of-the-Practice Intelligent 
Transportation System (ITS) tools to improve safety, mobility and trip 
reliability for all users.

•	 East	Bay	Rapid	Bus	Transit	Update: The project involves 
planned improvements to bus stations, shelters, lighting, signalization 
and other related enhancements. The project also involves purchasing 
buses. The planned improvements are intended to enhance bus reliability 
and to reduce travel time.  

•	 I-880	High	Occupancy	Vehicle	(HOV)	Lane	Update:	 
The project will widen the southbound I-880 mainline from Hegenberger 
to Marina Boulevard for a High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane and will 
reconstruct the Davis Street and Marina overcrossings to accommodate 
the HOV lane and provide standard vertical clearance over the freeway. 

•	 BART	Oakland	Airport	Connector:	The BART Oakland Airport 
Connector (OAC) will provide a 3.2 mile Automated Guideway Transit 
(AGT) system to connect the BART Coliseum Station to the Oakland 
International Airport. 

Speakers’ Bureau
Upon request, Alameda CTC  
staff will provide special 
presentations tailored to groups 
interested in projects, programs  
and updates. Call (510) 208-7400 
for details or to schedule.

Interpretation Services 
Please contact Alameda CTC 
by October 14 to request an 
interpreter.

如需要求Alameda CTC提
供的中文翻譯服務，請在
10月14日之前致電（510) 
208-7400。

Para solicitar servicios de 
interpretación, por favor llame 
Alameda CTC antes del 14 
de octubre. Teléfono (510) 
208-7400.

Alameda CTC Off ices • 1333 Broadway, Suites 220 & 300, Oakland, CA 94612 • Phone (510) 208-7400

Alameda CTC Members
The Alameda County Transportation  
Commission includes representation  
by all 14 jurisdictions in Alameda County,  
the Alameda County Board of Supervisors,  
AC Transit and BART. Members of the  
Alameda CTC are as follows:

Chair:    Mayor Mark Green, City of Union City     
Vice Chair:    Supervisor Scott Haggerty, BOS District 1

JURISDICTION MEMBER

Alameda County, District 1 Supervisor Scott Haggerty
Alameda County, District 2 Supervisor Nadia Lockyer
Alameda County, District 3 Supervisor Wilma Chan
Alameda County, District 4 Supervisor Nate Miley
Alameda County, District 5 Supervisor Keith Carson
City of Alameda Vice Mayor Rob Bonta
City of Albany Mayor Farid Javandel
City of Berkeley Councilmember Laurie Capitelli
City of Dublin Mayor Tim Sbranti
City of Emeryville Councilmember Ruth Atkin
City of Fremont Vice Mayor Suzanne Chan
City of Hayward Councilmember Olden Henson 
City of Livermore Mayor Marshall Kamena
City of Newark Councilmember Luis Freitas
City of Oakland Councilmember Larry Reid
City of Oakland Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan
City of Piedmont Vice Mayor John Chiang
City of Pleasanton Mayor Jennifer Hosterman
City of San Leandro Councilmember Joyce Starosciak
City of Union City Mayor Mark Green
AC Transit Director Greg Harper
BART Director Tom Blalock

North County Transportation Forum

Transportation	for	the	21st	Century |  Thursday, October 20, 2011

Page 134


	03_CAC_Meeting_Minutes_061611
	03a_CAC_Meeting_Minutes_072111
	04_CAC_Proposed_Bylaws_070511
	04a_Draft_CAC_Calendar_FY11-12
	05_RecommendedCommunicationsStrategiesFINALDRAFT090911-1
	05a_AlamedaCTC_Design_Guidelines_8-23-11_v4
	05b_Memo_Website_Analytics Report 10.7.11
	05c_Glossary
	06_Chair_Outreach_Memo
	07_CAC_Roster
	07a_Supervisorial_Districts_Map
	07b_Roberts_Rules_of_Order_Summary_Version
	08a_CWTP-TEP_Overview
	08a1_Regional_SCS_RTP_CWTP_TEP_Update
	08a2_CWTP-TEP_Public_Outreach_Dates
	09_North_County_Transportation_Forum_Flyer



